FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 12/9/2025 at 9:30 AM
1504 3" Ave, Rock Island, IL 61201 — 2" Floor Conference Room
Forest

Preserve
Roll Call: District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from November 15, 2025* pg 2

. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $41,218.30 pg 5 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $77,081.19 pg 14
Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $111.00 pg 27 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $635,438.79 pg 28
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $753,849.28
IV. Transfers:
No Transfers of Appropriations this month
V. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution regarding Designation of Banks or Other Depositories* pg 29
Consider a resolution for FY26 DFCI Fund — EV Charging station grant improvements* pg 31
VI. Ordinances:
VII. Publiccomment:
VIl Other Business:
Consider 2026 regular meeting dates and holidays* pg 32
Consider Jeffrey Craver, Director, as the District’s FOIA Officer for calendar year 2026
Consider IMEG proposal for survey, design, & bidding phases for Golf Course parking lot resurface not to exceed $16,500
Other business as needed
IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report* pg 34 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 47
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 50 Todd Collins pg 56 & Jay Verstraete pg 57 — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 58 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 59
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 61 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 69

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for
the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of

discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.
* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building
1504 3" Ave, Rock Island, IL 61256 Tuesday, January 13, 2026 at 9:30 AM.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
NOVEMBER 12, 2025

PRESENT: Committee members — J. Woods, E. Sowards, D. Mielke, R. Simmer, K. Swanson,
L. Moreno.
ABSENT: C. Layer.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; April Palmer,
Auditor; Nick Camlin, Treasurer.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 9:30 AM on Wednesday, November 12, 2025, in the second floor conference room in
the County Building at 1504 3 Ave, Rock Island, lllinois.

E. Sowards, D. Mielke, J. Woods, R. Simmer, K. Swanson, L. Moreno.

TOTAL PRESENT 6

C. Layer.

TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson called for a motion approving the October Committee meeting minutes.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the October Committee meeting minutes. Dr. Simmer
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the old year and new year claims and
treasurer’s disbursements in the amount of $613,649.92.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $613,649.92. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the transfers of appropriation. Dr. Simmer seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding the FY26 Niabi
Zoo Fund Additional Appropriations, FY26 DFCI Fund Loan from the General Fund in the

November 12, 2025 Page 1
02



amount of $56,854.13, FY26 DFCI Fund — EV charging station grant improvements in the
amount of $21,500.00 in expenditures and revenues.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the resolutions regarding the FY26 Niabi Zoo Fund
Additional Appropriations, FY26 DFCI Fund Loan from the General Fund in the amount of
$56,854.13, FY26 DFCI Fund — EV charging station grant improvements in the amount of
$21,500.00 in expenditures and revenues. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson made three calls for public comment.

There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything she’d like to share in her report.
Ms. Palmer stated that there were some new public act pronouncements, so the office has
setup an audit hotline. The audit is going well, and is on track to be presented next month.
Want to comment on the Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund.
The Committee may notice that the fund balance and cash balance look very strange. The
balances look negative. That’'s because of the grant funds we’re expending, which you just
approved, but the District has not gotten the revenue in yet. The cash will be there when the
expenses are actually paid out, but in the meantime they will look as they currently do.
President Swanson asked Mr. Camlin if there was anything he’d like to share from his report.
Mr. Camlin stated that there was nothing to share.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything further he’d like to share with the
Committee.

Mr. Jackson state that Boo at the Zoo had a great turn out. Attendance was better than it has
been in the last few years.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything he’d like to share from the District’s
routine reports.

Mr. Craver stated that the parks had a great season, and are prepping for the winter. The golf
season is coming up to an end.

President Swanson asked if there were any questions on the routine reports?
There were no questions.

President Swanson stated that there was a program that ran on the local public radio station
called Hidden Brain. It's all about neuro-science. The last episode is all about getting into

November 12, 2025 Page 2
03



nature. Getting out and walking in the woods. The most intriguing thing was that some people

just don't like to walk in the woods, but the research shows that even if people don't like being
outdoors, they get the same health benefits.

President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 9:43 AM.

Submitted by: Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

November 12, 2025 Page 3
04



€2 40 1 abed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/2T uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny

T¥19 7680 # pled

!Sz//1/07!Mmens!jeaddy

0b'€8¢ GZ0Z/61/1T STOT/6T/IT  S20Z/6T/T1 usdo ginD 118049  LSNYL ANV YNVE ALID QVNO - z€g80T
THT19 2680
# p4ediGZ/91 /0T PIING
8988 G20Z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uado  MoJD B4edS!||IMPO0D 65/6L1 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
THT9 2680
# p4e2GZ/91/0T°PIING
90'8€T G20Z/61/1T  ST0T/6T/1T  S20Z/6T/T1 usdpo  MoJD B4edS!||IMPO0D €9211¢ 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1233p 13[q0
MaMiuliI - 06 Juswpiedsqg gns
66'SOP'ET$ ZT suonoesuel| 3D10AUT S|ejo) uones3siulwpy - QT Juswedaq gng
10466 1T$  suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] |enjoeajuo) apiIsInQ - 00 H9 [1e318p 93[O
169/0°€ G20Z/Se/1T  ST0T/Se/1T Seoz/se/ti uado G20z Jequisdeq £S68TOSA DNI SWALSAS LNOWY3IA - 6¥6£0T
Jauiejal
TH'589'9 SC0Z/vT/1T  Se0T/ve/IT SeoT/ve/it usdo  Bunalew 9z0z-520C 0212z SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAIHANIW - bE£Z0T
v'0/6'T GZ0Z/6T/TT  S20T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T uado 994 Alyjuow 9S/8T0OSA DNI SW3LSAS INOWYIA - 6v6/0T
ST'T19¢C G20z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uado s394 879500-NI D711 ONVYIWAYA - 9TT80T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3vp 199[q0
06'SE€$  suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0
6z/sz/ot - [449'¢
9T'Lb G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdO S2/92/6 7865998TE/8C 7865998TE/8C DT1II ALITISOW 181V - 8£080T
7802 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo #£90TS2CT00 d4S20ZAON SdIN SYFYL-NITWYD ™ - GEE/0T
z6°CT G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo abe3sod 07-S20d ANNA TVYINID SYFUL-NITWYD ™ - S9EH0T
STHT 2TE0
# p1ed!GZ/91/0T s904A|
00°SS¢ G20Z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uadQ YjuowpeuoDueIsuo)  JJSZ0T9T0T 1SNAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O
S/'89¢$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13(q0
G/'89€ G20Z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uado 994 Ajyauon 0t9¢ D711 INVNALVLVA - $T180T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
00°'599% T suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) uonzeonp3 13 buluiel] - 00°0€9 '€39p P3(qO
juswRsINquiny wigy
00°'STH S20Z/¥2/1T  ST0T/be/1T  S20Z/ve/Tl usdp 9ouaIBUOD 9207 AdVI 920z advI NOSNYMS S I¥) - 68080T
STHT TI€0 # pied!
GZ/E€T/1T 9ouaiajuodiu
00°0S¢ §20Z/1T/11  SC0T/1T/11T SeoT/te/it uadQ opestaAuODRIeISBHIRYd  DSASZOTETTT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
uoneonp3 1 buulel] - 00°0£9 [123SP 13O
£€°201$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT siejo| saiddns 22130 - 00°TZS 1123°p 13(q0
€201 GZ0Z/6T/IT  STOT/6T/IT  SC0Z/6T/TT uado Jaded Adod 8/T-SZNS  SNISYHOUNd SYFUL-NITANVD™ - ZZEHOT
saiiddns 2230 - 00°TZS [1233p 93[O
uonedjsiviwpy - ot u:wcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 7 abeq WY 00:/p:TT S202/20/ZT uo Ajies 10eis Aq uny

80°/9% T suopoesuel] S210AUT siejo) Buysiqnd - 00°¥€9 1e39p 199[q0

ST Qg
2T€0 # pledisg/re/
0T ‘uonedignd’aiemios
80°£9 GZ0Z/12/11  ST0T/1T/1T  S20T/1e/1T usdo uwnjo) ST00-£19/3VI0 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
Buysiignd - 00°'¥E€9 1'€39p 193[q0

L1'80b$ € suopnesuel] 9210AU] S|e30] suopedIUNWWO) - 00°ZEI (1e39p P3(GO
STHT TIE0 #
p1e2iSz /b /0T RuUIRUI
S6'6C€ S20T/12/TT  S20T/Te/1T S20T/1e/1T usdo v_m;_:__:wsw%vnmz GZ0T G0£0600  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVYNO - 22Z£90T
se/se/ot - 4554
80°¢r §20z/0Z/11  S20T/0T/1T  S20T/0T/it uadO S2/92/6 786S998TE/8C C865998TE/8C DT1 11 ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
$1°9€ 6Z0Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 usdo 90152100 TISZ0ZAON SdIW SYTIL-NITWVD ™ - GEE/0T
suoneduNWwWo) - 00°ZE9 1e1sp 13[q0
9.'C1$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
9,71 SZ0Z/b2/1T  ST0T/bT/1T  S20T/ve/TT usdo SHq [P S08%0 ONI @QdVNAW - Z6£20T
000’T$ 19pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
89'616'T$ 0T suondesuel] 8210AU] siejo| saiddns aoueujuie /11eday - 00*€ZS [1239P 93[O
ONILLYAVOX3
0S°%9 S20T/be/TT  ST0T/ve/1T  S20T/be/iT usdo los do. £8/8¢ ANV SNDIDNYL ¥3TIIN - 298407
¥8°0¢T S20T/ve/1T  S0T/vT/IT  ST0T/ve/TT usdo SsHed Jiedsy dsiW ¥85+0 ONI QYVNAW - 26/£20T
¥8'7S S20T/ve/1T  S0T/vT/IT  ST0T/ve/TT uado SsHed Jiedsy dsiW 1/S52LS) ¥AAWNT YOHONY - 260801
[4WX44 S20T/ve/1T  S0T/vT/IT  ST0T/ve/TT uado SsHed Jiedsy dsiW 1/5€80%C ¥AAWNT YOHONY - 260801
0z'8 S20T/be/TT  ST0T/ve/1T  S20T/ve/iT usdo aiempley 1/482LS) ¥AAWNT YOHONY - 260801
9£'520'T G20Z/6T/TT  ST0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo iSM00Y 69EEHPT ONI dNOYD ANOLSHIATY - 6GEE0T
woze G20Z/6T/TT  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdQ  sal|ddns Jiedas snoliea /42958 ¥AAWNT YOHONY - 260801
1o
£6'88 G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdp  pue ‘agn| ‘azasy-ue 1/569958 ¥AGWNT YOHIONY - 260801
87921 G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo sope|q mesbi 1/2£895) ¥AGWNT YOHIONY - 260801
(to°'sT) GZ0Z/61/11 ST0T/6T/1T  S20Z/61/T1 usdo ulnjal T/v£895M ¥3AINNT JOHONY - Z6080T
saljddng @oueuquiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
$9'0£8$ G suopoesuel] 9210AU] sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°CZS I'e39p 193[q0
TTE0 6020
#pledisz/6z/01 onberd
|eowsw!buneujwe
00°08¢ SC0Z/6T/TT  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo 20 218799  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - Z2€90T
THT19 7680
# paedisz//1/0T Apued
0S°0v G20Z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uadp USaMO||eH R103S Jejjog PTI9%09  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - ZZE90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€240 ¢ obeg WY 00:£bTT STOT/T0/TT UO Ae3 e3s Aq uny
89491 §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado souemojje buiylop  SZ/TT quiIRy AJSSYIN YIAMVYS - £ZT80T
16'¥9C §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0zT/1T  S20T/oZ/it uado 2ouemoyje buiyiop STIT quisy AJSSYIN YIAMVYS - £ZT80T
88'8C¢ §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado 2ouemoyje buiyiop STIT quisy 9Y3973SSIH L1Tdd - £/Q80T
Buyyod /wosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0 e
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
65 v/H'9$ GE suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT S|eIOL MMIUl||I - 06 JuswHedaq gns
97°'€6$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0
9JIAIDS 3)SeM doMIUl||T
GZ0Z JaquianoN ONI SIONITII 40 SNOLLDANNOD
97'c6 G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo ‘86bHE06-TSOE # 308 18012/6978€ J1SYM/ALSYM WNINNITIIW - 80T80T
|en3oe3uo) apisINQ - 00"k9 [1239p 13(q0
LS'€L0'T$ T suonoesuel | 910AU] S|elo sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep 13O
Yomiulr
(SE6b §20z/ST/1T  Sc0T/ST/1T Seoe/se/it uado [e3uay joderiod 7€8/81 DNI S3STYdYIINT €Sd - £T080T
SoMIullT
00°08S G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo - |e3uas amodeyiod 9981 ONI SASTYdYILNT £5d - £T080T
s|ejuay - 00'6€9 [1233p 93[O
00°200°T$ € suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E€9 (12I9P 199(G0
00°0+9 G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T uado 0IAIBS Jjedal L1661 HO3L NIvVdd 938 9 - ¢0T80T
00°0€€ G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T uado 0IAIBS Jjedal £9/861 HO3L NIvdd 938 9 - ¢0T80T
00°C€ G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T uado 0IAIBS Jjedal 1/605958 ¥3GIWNT YOHONY - 26080T
dueuUIRK 1B sdieday - 00°8EI [12IP 13(G0
£2°/90'T$ 6 suonoesuel] 2/0AU] s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 13(q0
S2/1€/0T - S2/1/01 G201
ceey GZ0Z/6T/1T STOT/6T/IT  S20Z/6T/TT usd0  ‘00000TTOLT # 3008 00000TTOZT NOLdWVYH 40 IOVTIIA - 8Z8€0T
S2/TI/TT - ST/pT/oT
98°£0¢ G20¢/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo '80096-08589 6/EST8ELS ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
S2/TI/1T - S2/pT/oT
19'G€C G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo »00/£-18259 18G£T8ELS ADYANT NVOT¥AWVAIW - 6/820T
SZ/TI/11 - ST/bT/01
6£°S0C G20z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uado '60020-18£0€ 6¥0T08ELS ADYANT NVOIMIWVAIWN - 6/820T
ST/TI/TT - ST/bT/0T
€595 G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T uado $10£9-0v2hC G9/S6/ELS ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
S2/TI/1T - S2/pT/oT
STt GZ0Z/6T/1T STOT/6T/IT  S20Z/6T/TT usdo '$T0£9-0T9€C 9bTS6/LELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
S2/TI/TT - ST/pT/oT
01T G20¢/6T/1T  Sc0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo '€T0£9-00vEC £S0S6LELS ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
S2/TI/1T - S2/bT/0T
6b'6CT G20Z/6T/1T  SC0T/6T/1T  S20T/6T/1T usdo /10£9-0S18T LSE06LELS ADYANT NVOI¥AWVAIW - 6/820T
SZ/a1/11 - ST/bT/01
[9°€8 G20Z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uado 1920£9-0v6LT 9/T06LELS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
}amiul|I - 06 uswedsq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 { abed WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/2T uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny
ST/Y/TT -
GT'S8 G20Z/8T/1T  SC0T/8T/IT  ST0T/8T/TT uado  §Z/9/0T ‘ZT0¥9-006+0 TH89SPELS A9¥INI NVOIRIIWVAIN - 6£820T
S¢/Y/TT - 3
118 GZ0Z/8T/IT  STOZ/8T/IT  S20Z/8T/TT uado  §Z/9/0T ‘£Z0¥9-069+0 1899SH€/S ADYINT NVOTIIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/t -
S0+0T G20Z/8T/1T  SC0T/8T/IT  SC0T/8T/TT usdo 52/9/0T ‘£bT6v-0£620 GTTSSPELS ADYANT NVOT¥AWVAIW - 6£820T
ST/Y/TT -
18°/¢ GC0Z/8T/1T  SC0Z/8T/IT  ST0T/8T/TT uadO  §Z/9/0T ‘€606S-TELTO LSTYSYELS ADYANT NVOT¥AWVAIW - 6/820T
S¢/v/TT -
€€°0ET GC0Z/8T/1T  SCO0T/8T/IT  ST0T/8T/1T uado  §Z/9/0T ‘THOTE-18800 S0SESPELS ADYANT NVOIMAWYAIW - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 199[q0
¥£'SE9$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0
££0T 0TE0 # piedisy/ 1925708
0059t G202/02/1T  S202/0Z/1T  S202/02/1T usdO  97/0T BUSIIIHUIEIS -8T2SbTLS 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
§e/se/ot - [449'¢
vL'0LT §202/02/11T  S20T/0T/1T  S20T/0T/it uadO S2/92/6 786S998TE/8C  8659981E/8¢ DT1 11 ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
suoneduNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1233P 13[q0
00'59¢$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT s|ejo uoneonp3 13 buluiel] - 00"0€9 [1€39p 13(GO
££0T 02€0
#p1e2152/02/0T3uU0D
|enuuy:20ssy
00°59€ §202/02/1T  S202/0Z/1T  S202/0Z/1T uado sHoquy 1 9€7S-61CT 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
uoneonp3 1 bujulel] - 00'0€9 [12ISP 93[O
86'6v$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0
L£0T
0z€0 # piedisg/ge/
86'6b §202/0Z/1T  S202/0Z/1T  S202/0T/1T usdo QT‘sis3eay Iea|dguiIe 8666T9  LSNYL ANV MNvE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
000‘T$ 42pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 393[q0
€c'16$ T suoppesuel| 3J10AUT s|ejo] saijddng acueuajulep /1eday - 00°€CS 1219p 109(q0
££0T 0Z€0
# paedisz/62/0T W
burds
€€°1S §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado ‘133enigJediuozewy 870//S8  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
sa1jddng @oueuajuieyy /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
05°90T$ T suonpesuel] 3010AU] sjejo] seiddns bunjeradQ - 00°CZS I'39p 193[q0
68°CS §20z/ST/1T  SC0T/ST/1T Seoe/se/it uado aus|Aleay SbEP/86F  DNI INAWAINOI 8 SYO IANIT - £90+0T
S9°€S §20z/ST/1T  Se0T/ST/1T Seoe/se/in uado ausjAleay 6769/£ES  ONI INAWAINOI 8 SYO IANIT - £90+0T
sa1jddng bunesadQ - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
GE'78L$ $ suonoesue.] 30/0AU] siejo Buiyzo /wiiogiun - 00 HT (1239P 1930
78°€CT §20z/0T/11  S20T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado souemojje buiylop  GZ-TT quiIRy AJSSYIN YIAMVYS - £ZT80T
Buyyod /wosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISIq
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 G abeq

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

60'v10'T$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo] @oueuajulely 1B sateday - 00789 |1239p P30 o
(=)
60'¥T0'T G20T/ST/TT  S20T/ST/11 S20z/se/it uado Jiedsy 1991SppiS 99GSTM ONI INIWCINOI OIXIY - S9ZE0T
doueudjuiel B siieday - 00"8EI [12Ip 13(GO
[9'6/6'T$ € suonoesuel| 3210AU] S|ejo] se2IAIRS AMIIN 211qnd - 00°ZE9 [1238p 199(q0
szl -
79°'15¢ G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/02/T1 uado  §Z/9/0T ‘TT0H9-02ES0 $98989¢£/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/ -
20°SS GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOZ/8T/IT  SC0Z/8T/T1 usdo S2/9/0T *¥00ZS-16S0% CE0SLPELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
STl -
7T98 GC0Z/8T/1T  SCO0T/8T/IT  ST0T/8T/1T uadO  §Z/9/0T ‘T00ES-0T86E 80LbL¥ELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/t -
¥9°0€ GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOZ/8T/IT  S20Z/8T/TT usdo 52/9/0T ‘80069-T£90€ PTLOLYELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/t -
8/'80T GZ0Z/8T/IT  STOTZ/8T/IT  ST0Z/8T/TT usdo S2/9/0T ‘SO0FH-1£68C 18669+££S ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
Szl -
Pb'6CT GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOT/8T/IT  SC0Z/8T/TT uado §Z/9/0T ‘£112S-TE80C TT659VELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/ -
6t°'G8 GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOZ/8T/IT  Sc0Z/8T/T1 usdo S2/9/0T ‘S0069-TE/9T €9/E9¥€/S ADYANT NVOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
STl -
0b'6€ GC0zZ/8T/1T  SCO0T/8T/IT  ST0T/8T/1T uado §Z/9/0T ‘Z10T6-08HCT CEYTOPELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/ -
vTS GZ0Z/8T/TT  ST0Z/8T/IT  SC0Z/8T/TT uado S2/9/0T ‘0b0SE-TLOTT 19909+€£S ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
STl -
4 N4 GZ0Z/8T/TT  ST0T/8T/TT  S20Z/8T/TT usdo S2/9/0T ‘S00S/-0T60T SHS09bELS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
szl -
[8°0S GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOZ/8T/IT  STOZ/8T/TT uado  §Z/9/0T ‘99TET-0£H80 0906SH££S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/ -
4 34:] GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOZ/8T/IT  SC0Z/8T/T1 usdo S2/9/0T ‘20TZ0-TTE80 9T06SHELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
Szl -
98'9¢ GC0Z/8T/1T  SCO0T/8T/IT  ST0T/8T/1T usdo S2/9/0T ‘$T0+9-000£0 T/18SHELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/ -
€T°bS GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOZ/8T/IT  S20Z/8T/TT usdo 52/9/0T ‘STO¥9-0690 LY08SHELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
STl -
vb'6¢ GZ0Z/8T/TT  ST0T/8T/TT  S20Z/8T/TT usdo S2/9/0T ‘H10¥9-0S650 88/SbELS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
szl -
PETLT GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOTZ/8T/IT  SC0Z/8T/TT uado  §Z/9/0T ‘£T0¥9-01£S0 9GE/SPELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/ -
$€'90¢ GZ0Z/8T/TT  STOZ/8T/IT  Sc0Z/8T/T1 usdo S2/9/0T ‘£00T9-0/+S0 69T/SPELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
STl -
wse GC0zZ/8T/1T  SCO0T/8T/IT  ST0T/8T/1T usdo S2/9/0T ‘0TO¥9-0TTSO £G69SHELS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japunyyl pnoT - T6 juswyedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 9 abeq

WY 00:/p:TT S202/20/ZT uo Ajies 10eis Aq uny

sa|iddns

o

S6°CIT §20z/ST/1T  Se0T/ST/1T Seoe/se/in usdp  sdueusjulel g Jleday 0/T16T JUVMAAVYH 989 - SOT00T
SUYD 4109 SIYYVH
A WA4S S20Z/¥2/1T  ST0T/be/1T  S20Z/ve/Tl usdo syled peD Jjoo SLYYTH-T0 / S1¥0dS JOLOW STHYYH - 898T0T
88'bhT S20Z/b2/1T  STO0T/be/1T  S20Z/ve/Ti usdo SHed Jiedsy 2SI SS0T6T JAVMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
96'6S ST0T/ve/TT  S20T/ve/1T S20T/vbe/Tt usdo syed Jiedsy JSIN- ZTETTHANOS / SNOLLN10S HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
ATddNS YOLOW ATONYY
61°S6 G20Z/¥T/1T  STOT/¥T/IT  S20T/ve/TT uado SHed Jledsy osi 800TTFANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIHY OLNVY - 842001
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
75°0S S20Z/b2/1T  ST0T/be/1T  Seoe/ve/Tl uado syed Jleday oSN £Z80TPANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 8+200T
96'9¢ G20Z/02/1T  ST02/0T/1T  S20Z/0Z/T1 usdo |0 pue I3yl 0STH0 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
0/'ST G20z/02/T1  S20z/0Z/11 S20z/0T/11 usdo saljddns Jiedal SSTH0 ONI Q¥¥YNAW - 26£20T
[¥'96 G20z/02/T1  S20z/0Z/11 S20z/0T/11 usdo sel|ddns Jiedas snouea 958 ONI Q¥¥YNAW - 26£20T
86°/1 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20z/0Z/T1 usdo aqn| 92/06T TAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
9’ 1€ G20z/02/T1  S20z/0Z/11 S20Z/0T/1T usdo selddns Jiedas snouea 76906T TYYMQAVH 989 - SOT00T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
9¢°/S §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado [0 HCS/Z0PANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852001
sa1jddng @oueuajuieyy /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
06'€99'S$ G suoioesuel] 3010AU] sjejo] seiddns bunjeradQ - 00°CZS I'39p 193[q0
S3dVOSANY1 3d33d
9/'8Sp G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo Jaw 321 100-04/68S09T NHOC W4 IdVOSANYT INOILIS - #0S20T
oM
0S°0p 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo AsaA1I3p Yes Jejos /TT9E€  SNINOILLIANOD YILVYM AQIIM - S88/0T
SY9
9T'¥6S'T G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/02/T1 uado seb papesjun 0/99T0TTT d1 SIS / ONI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
07°88€C G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0Z/T1 uado  s|ediwayd 8sInod Jjob NIESZ96 S10NA0Yd M8A - S6500T
8C°C8T'T G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/02/T1 uado  s|ediwayd 8sInod Jjob 00-S5+8¢ DNI NISITD dNHLYY - 668/0T
saljddns BunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 13(q0
4n|g uelpug - ¢6 uswyedaqg gns
mo.wmo\m% /€ suoljoesueld| sdI0AUT S|e]jo| Jepunyl pno - T6 chEtman ans
v6'EL$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) IpIsINQ - 00" H9 |1238p 13(q0
SZ/91/2T - ST/T/TT
v6'EL G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20z/0Z/T1 usdo  @oIAIes waely Ajnoas £6ST09S/TT SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
len3dei3uo) apisIngO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
A T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 3[40
NI OZH
Sb'LE §20z/0T/11  S20T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado [EIUSL JBUORIPUOD  GZTT 090bZC S8 / LMOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T18£0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1233p 93[O
Jopunyl pnoi -T6 u:wc.b\_mgwa gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250993','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 £ abeq

WY 00:/p:TT S202/20/ZT uo Ajies 10eis Aq uny

s¢/Le/ot -
9¢'/19 G20Z/61/1T  STOT/6T/1T  S20Z/6T/T1 usdo Sz/92/6 uosmw-owan YLEL9TELS ADYINI NVOTYIWVAIN - 6/820T
se/Le/ot -
69°LTC G20Z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uado Sz/97/6 Nsmw-owmwn 0TEL9TELS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIW - 6/820T
s¢/Lz/ot -
79°'1€8 GZ0Z/61/1T STOT/6T/1T  S20Z/6T/T1 uado 52/92/6 N:omw-owmwm 6¥C/9TELS ADYANT NYOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
sz/og/oT -
19'G GZ0Z/6T/IT STOT/6T/IT  S20Z/6T/TT usdo SZ/T/0T ‘£1089-0LETT 999€87£/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
s20IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
1€°265$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) suonedlunwWwWo) - 00°ZE9 |1e3dp 193[q0
STHT TIE0 #
p1ediSz/6/TT 3oulR3Ul
LT°E6p G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado ts_m“EwUmvB_\,_ GCTT 2920000  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
se/se/ort - ZTIX
4574 §20z/0Z/11  S20T/0T/1T  S20T/0T/it uadO S2/92/6 786S998TE/8C C865998TE/8C DT1 11 ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
7802 6Z0Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 usdo 90152100 4IGZ0ZAON SdiN SYIIL-NITWYD ™ - SEE/0T
suonedunWwwo) - 00°ZE9 'e12p 13(qO
$S'STHS € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13[q0
STHT TIE0 #
p1e2iSz/62/0T9SU0IT
00°SZT G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo DD417 olpey ssauisng  SZ0Z 669940M  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥ND - 2Z£90T
[TSPT G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo Sa0IAMBS [omo} doys  LLOT/ESYTY Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVYINID - 168/0T
[TSPT G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado S90IAIBS om0} doys 1858€£86bCH Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - 168/0T
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TEI [12Idp 13([q0
(s5°2$) T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT s|ejo) saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1e3sp 13(q0
NI OcH
(ss'20) 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo Ja3em pamoq 97£9550 S / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018207
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS [eop 193[q0
TV 2LED$ LT suonoesuel| 3D10AU] siejo| saiddns aoueujuie /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
G/°09 G202/ST/TT  ST0T/ST/IT S20e/se/Ti uado sbuueaq |leg 0v292/9 1v3¥D / INAIWAINOI TIVM NVA - G5590T
Jiedaus Juswdinba ¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
15°9¢S G20Z/Se/1T  ST0T/Se/1T Seoz/se/ti usdp 104 B0ys pue 3j1ux paq ££292/9 1VFYD / INAIWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5590T
T€9€bCSY 'S202/L2/0T
$7'88¢'T G207/ST/1T  ST0T/ST/IT S20T/st/Tt usdo ‘1eyseb a_:ﬁ__w\s,“m> £695£/9 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
seoz/Lz/ot
08°'SS€ G20Z/S2/1T  ST0T/ST/1T Se0z/se/Ti usdo ‘Buieaq ‘dinb3jepmuen 8895£/9  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
TT€9EbTSH
'§202/2/0T 030w
¥S'v66 §20z/ST/1T  Sc0T/sT/1t Seoe/st/it uado  duPB3PR ‘dinbzjlepmues €89S€/9  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE90T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 Jo g abed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/2T uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny

79'59% € suopdesuel] S2I0AUL s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13(q0 =
SZ/PT/TT - S2/91/01
96°LE §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0zT/1T  S20T/oZ/it uado '9T0b/-0589€ 96£6£6£LS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/LT/TT - Se/LT/0T
vT'8 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado 'ST0/9-028€¢ 9EHT66ELS ADYANT NYOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
S2/0T/1T - S2/0T/01
w6l 6Z0Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo "»T0v£-090L€ TT9TTLELS ADYINT NVOTIIWVAIW - 6/820T
sa0IMI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
66'56$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 193(q0
THT9 7680 # pled!
66'G6 G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/02/T1 uadO Sz/T/TT!Ulsulepens €0768  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE90T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 13O
yded aduedloq - £6 uswpedaq gqns
'pe8'sT$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejol yn|g uelpug - g6 uswpedsg gns
$0°785$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) IpISINQ - 00" H9 |1238p 13(q0
SDIAISS DNI SIONITII 40 SNOILDINNOD
¥0°28S G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20z/0Z/T1 usdo  @1sem Jnigd GZ0Z AON  T80.LEZ09Z8E J1SYM/ALSYM WNINNITIIW - 80T80T
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
¥£'698'T$ € suopdesuel] S2I0AUL S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
IDIAY3S TV.LNIY OSY
65°992'T §20z/ST/1T  SC0T/ST/1T Seoe/se/it uedp  |ejusy JossaudwoD Ay TO0-HE0SH/SST ATIIWYOL STVINIY AILINN - $8YEOT
NI OcH
SLLT G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo [e3ua4 Jssuadsip TET9SS0 S8 / LYOANIAVYA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T
NOILLYYIDATY4TY
00°'S8 6Z02/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo JuaJ 3ulydewW 0| £500T.1D0S¢ 3 ONINOILLIANOD ¥IV V8Y - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I'e3ep 13[q0
8/'65€$ € suoipesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 13 siieday - 00°8E9 (12I9P 193(G0
08'v¢ ST0Z/b2/1T  ST0T/bT/1T  S20T/be/TT usdo Jiedal aun £9/b¢ JYIL SFHONH - ZTT80T
8T°06T 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo S0IAI9S Jledau a1y 0€LbT JYIL SFHONH - ZTT80T
08'bCT 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 usdo S0IAI9S Jleda a1y 95E£bT JYIL SFHONH - ZTT80T
soueudjuiely B sireday - 00°8E9 [1233P 1930
S9'166'T$ [/ suoipesuel] 9010AU] sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13(q0
s¢/Le/ot -
9/°8S GZ0Z/6T/1T  STOT/6T/IT  S20Z/6T/TT usdo Sz/92/6 uosmw-owmow 689/9T€/S ADYANT NVOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
se//z/ot -
[{\WA4 G20Z/61/1T  STOT/6T/1T  S20Z/6T/T1 usdo Sz/92/6 amomw-owmn $0S/9TELS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
se/Le/ot -
65°€€T G20Z/61/11  SC0T/6T/1T  ST0T/6T/1T uado  §Z/92/6 ‘Z1059-00v6L LEVLITELS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€7 10 6 9beg WY 00:/t:TT §202/20/2T uo Ape3 10eis Aq uny

®
0S'81Z'1v$ ZET suoipesuel| aI0AUT S|e10] DAIRSId 1S2404 - OET pund
0S'81Z'1H$ ZET suonpesuel| a210AUT S|e10] DAIRSId 1S2404 - Z€ Juswedaqg
Sh'/SES G suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|e10] Hjded duelloq - £6 Juswyedaq gns
¥8'S6T$ T suopoesuel] 2010AUT S|ejo| @dueuajuiep B siieday - 00'8€9 |1LIP 130
- ded pue
9|ddiu mau pajjesul
¥8'36T 6Z02/Se/11T  ST0T/se/1T Se0T/sT/Tt usdQ pue ulelp pjo parowsy L6T1CT 0D AQVdd 1C - 90€£20T
soueudjuiel B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
yied duelloq - £6 uswedaq gns
9AI3SAId 359404 - ZE wawpedaq
9AI3SAId 359404 - OET pund
JUNOWY S0I0AUT 938 JUSWARd o3 paAldday 31ed 1/9 91eg ong o3eq 9JI0OAUT  Uosesy pleH smejs uondidsaq 9010AUT "ON 92I0AUT JOpUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
GZ/0E/TT - S2/10/11 2buey a3eq anQ 210AU] IAIISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 0T 9bed

WY 00:/p:TT S202/20/ZT uo Ajies 10eis Aq uny

00°69€ G20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T  ST0T/90/1T uado saleq zi Aey sseib GZ0Z£00T S14390Y NVAY - 96801
so|eq G¢ - melys
00'¥S/ G20Z/90/1T  S20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T usdo  ‘ssleq z/ - Aey sseib GZ0ZE0TT S14390Y NVAY - 968201
7€ 49T G20Z/90/1T  S20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T usdo suopedipaw jewiue 1£9/82+9 0D A1ddNS AYYNINTLIA IMW - 69€/0T
YILINTD TUYD
TT°€LT GZ0Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/Y0/TT  S2T0Z/PO/TT usdo uonedipaw |ewiue LT€62TT AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD VD
ST'8€ S20Z/¥0/1T  SC0T/¥0/TT  ST0T/0/TT uado SaUIDeA [ewiue 0€€62TT AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
sinoy S3LLID avnd JHL
00°81 G20Z/¥0/1T  SC0T/¥0/1T  ST0T/+0/TT uadQ 19A ‘uonedipsw |ewjue ZT#09T 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TVIWINY - 65T00T
sinoy S3LLID avnd IHL
S/'6b S20Z/¥0/1T  SC0T/¥0/IT  ST0T/0/TT uadO  39A ‘uonedipsw jewiue 08909T 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYWINY - 65T00T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
judwiYydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
19'6/£$ 8 suopoesuel| 90I0AUT S[e10] SjUdA3 |eads 1§ weibodd 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq gns
66'6/$ ¢ suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|EJ0] SOJIAIDS |BUOISSDI0d - 00 TEI |1eIvp P3(q0
78096980
'S2/9/1T ‘eseqeiep
00°St ST0T/LT/TT S20T/LT/1T S20T/LT/TT usdo  Je33UN|oA So1SIBIOA (47451 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
78096980
Sz/ve/oT ‘edemyos
66'PE SC0Z/LT/1T  SCOT/LT/TT S20T/LT/in uado ubisep ‘aqopy  7£88TT9STE  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 199[q0
20°0S$ T suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 13(q0
78096980 ‘S2/b2/0T
20°0S S20Z/LT/1T  SC0T/LT/IT S20T/LT/in usdp  ‘pooj Juans ‘Hewlem 02/7T89  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS 'e3op 193[q0
09'6v¢$ G suopoesuel] 210AU] sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°ZZS 'e39p 193[q0
78096980
'sz/6z/0T ‘sayddns
06'St SC0Z/LT/1T  SCOT/LT/TT S20T/LT/in uado uopedNPs {uozewy TbE89S 1SMAL ANV JINVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'Se/6e/0T ‘seyddns
16'8P SC0Z/LT/1T  SCOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usado uoneINPd ‘uozewy 7S8T2//  1SMYL ANV JINVE ALID AvnO - 2Z€90T
78096980
'5z/91/0T ‘saiddns
66CT SC0Z/LT/1T  SCOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/in usdo uopedNPs ‘uozewy GE9Z8S9  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO - ZZE90T
78096980
'5z/9z/01 ‘sayddns
06'CC ST0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT ST0T/LT/in usdo  juaAS ‘|esauly Jejjog ZIST09  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
06'8TT G20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T  ST0T/90/1T uado saiddns juans S91¢ ONI QYVYNAW - 26£20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
SjUaAJ Jerads B welboid 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels :o_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 11 9bed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

450 S20Z/LT/TT  STOT/LT/IT S20Z/LT/TT uado @onpoud |ewjue LLL99T6EY VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
(sv's2) S20Z/LT/TT  STOT/LT/IT S20Z/LT/TT usdo Apa.d 2I8TTZ6EY VMOI 00SAS - 08407
/01020 ‘S2/ST/0T -
!buippaq dway
00°0T9'T ST0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT ST0T/LT/in usdo  ‘dwsH uoluiwoq p|0 441144 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
[¥¥0T020 ‘S2/9T/0T
‘19ul] 2uIged Yb)|
£The G20Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/Ti usdo  -juBWIYDHUS fuoZewy 9¢Sbe6 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
L¥H01020
'sz/ze/ot ‘seyddns
J9A ~m:o_umu_va
95°0£9 G20Z/LT/TT  STOT/LT/IT S20Z/LT/TT usdo [ewliue IsniyAa) YETHLHI 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
P10 'ST/E/TT
suonedipaw |ewiue
TL0ve SC0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT ST0T/LT/in usdo saliddns 39A {sniBA0) 06T0H(3 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
[¥¥0T020 ‘S2/L2/0T
u:o_umu_UwE lewiue
ST¥LT ST0T/LT/TT S20T/LT/1T S20T/LT/TT usdo ‘Adew.eyd poomabpam 90S5£68T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
L¥H01020
'se/zz/ot ‘eonpoud
20°€e G20Z/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S2OT/LT/TT uado [ewiue pewjep S+0209 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
[¥¥01020
‘Se/e/1T ‘seyddns €€
00°'665 ST0T/LT/TT ST0T/LT/1T S20T/LT/TT usdo  JazAjeue - 39A 'WMSTIH  /S6SE'S9EL09E 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
[vH0T020 ‘ST/E/TT
uco_umu_UwE lewiue
$€°10€ G20Z/LT/TT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo ‘sel|ddns 39A !Sn1BAOD 91Sb/(3 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
/¥bT020:52/9/TT poW
Jewiue ‘sanddns 19
0S°'6/€ GT0T/LT/TT  ST0T/LT/TT S20T/LT/TT usdo  ‘Ajddns 318/ 3SSMPIN 66£9189C 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID avnd - 2Z€90T
[¥¥0T020 ‘ST/ET/TT
u:o_umu_UwE lewiue
0S°€L ST0T/LT/TT S20T/LT/1T S20T/LT/TT usdo ‘Adew.eyd poomabpapm £2782£00¢ 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID QSW - 7T£90T
DONSANIT
00°9¢/ GT0T/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo s,buineys suid 08 6TvL 3 LNIM) STUOV DONSANIT - +0£90T
ST'8SL GCOZ/ST/1T  SCOT/ST/IT  STOT/ST/iT uado sonpoud [ewjue G/890T6£h VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
80°€/S GCOZ/ST/T1T  SCOT/ST/IT  STOT/ET/iT uado sonpoud [ewjue 100£0265Y VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
(\YAVA4 GCOZ/ST/TT  SCOT/ST/IT  STOT/ST/iT uado 181p [ewiue 69/£17 DNI TIIIW ITAIVYd ¥ITLSIN - 2ZE20T
00°S9T G20Z/0T/1T  SC0T/0T/IT  ST0T/0T/1T uado sano|b £8£9S¢ 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 959101
/5959 G20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T  ST0T/90/1T uado sonpoud [ewjue TELV6T6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
S0'G€E8 G20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T  ST0T/90/1T uado sonpoud [ewjue 02986165 VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 J0 ¢1 9bed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

0STTEESO :ST/T/TT

S24n3X14 ‘sp1od ©
79'86¢ §20z2/02/1T  S20T/0T/1T  S20T/0T/1t usdo -sal|ddns spieus|y ZE0£9699  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AQVND - 2Z€90T
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/E/TT
H UOXJIA-JuRlO3JUISIP
95°EbE G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado ‘Ajddns 39/ As|leA 0£859276T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEES0 ‘ST/H/TT
00°6T 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo ‘synuead ‘uozewy 8/8/£SY 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0STTEE80
'GZ/9/1T ‘puess
86°€TC G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdpo ooz bupad ‘uozewy 7990T/L 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZT ‘S2/9/TT ‘swby
‘sain| ‘pooy |ewjue
60'9 §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado -sal|ddns ‘uozewy 67997+0 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES0
'S2/L/TT 'sMooq
66'8 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20z/0Z/T1 usdo  ysiueds sppy ‘uozewy 1-95+/808 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEE80
ST/LITT s
66'CE G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/02/T1 uado 159} Jajem {uozewy /720826 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZTEE80
'ST/L/TT susdIyd
£6'vC 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 usdo -19Ip |ewiue-AmayD 8188016105 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/T12/0T
1193snp gemqod
66°9C G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo -sal|ddns ‘uozewy 1-9590£2¢€ 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0 ‘S2/12/0T
86°00T 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo  ‘ss|gelepur ‘uozewy #90182¢€ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/T12/0T
H UOMJIA-JuRlO3JUISIP
757181 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado ‘Ajddns 39/ As|leA vLIYPT6T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZT ‘Ssefee/ot
/sp10d uoIsuXd
¥8'6TT §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado -sal|ddns {uozewy SSPE9EL 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES0 ‘S2/Te/oT
£8°99 G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdp  'sIDA0D ped! ruozewy 818/19/ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0 ‘Se/ee/oT
!siaul| Joop wnuenbe
Sb'ST §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado ‘winuenby 20y LLTL 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
1S°€TC §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado 9Jzzou Aeuds SS6E£L£696 YIONIVID - £09T0T
76°'ST1S SC0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT ST0T/LT/in uado sonpoud [ewjue 0ZTTTT6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250936','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250941','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250943','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250945','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 Jo ¢1 abed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

0SZT ‘SZ/0T/1T

99°G8¢ G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/02/T1 usdp  ‘sysew gpu ‘uozewy 0S¥SE6F  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID Avnd - zz€aoT
0SZT ‘SZ/0T/T1
!syjuswis|ddns

00°68T 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo ‘ABojouyds | Nd 0TSSC 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SCT ‘ST/TT/TT

66'HCT G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/02/T1 uado ‘pooy plig ‘uozewy 7997¥89  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2Z£90T
0SCT
'ST/TT/11 ‘103egnou

66'68T §20z2/02/1T  S20T/0T/1T  S20T/0T/1t usdo B6a !uozewy 65979€¢ 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
0SCT ‘ST/TT/TT

LTET G20Z/02/TT  ST0T/0T/1T  S20Z/02/T1 uado Ispelixe {uozewy $20T06E  1SMIL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z€90T
0SZT ‘SZ/TT/11

431 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20z/0Z/T1 usdp ‘4suesp ulelp ‘uozewy 2201891 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0S¢T
'ST/TT/TT ‘sudppiyd

£6'8p G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/02/T1 usdo  -1Ip |ewiue AMay) 1606/6050S 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SCT
!GZ/TT/1T “auswsa|ddns

66'0v6 6Z0Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 usdp ‘eduewLIOuRd wnuneld 6TL0ETT00C 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZT ‘S¢/T/11

1€°/1 G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/02/T1 usdo ‘auln ain| ‘uozewy PSOPETF  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 22£90T
0SZT ‘SZ/ET/TT

00°'ST G20Z/02/1T  ST02/0T/1T  S20Z/0Z/T1 usdo 1| Jes ‘uozewy LTr/9ES 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZT ‘ST/ET/1T

¥9°0S §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it usdo  ‘deos umep ‘uozewy £20/S20  1SMYL ANV MINVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZT ‘SZ/PT/TT

#0°69T G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo  ‘deos puey ‘uozewy 90¥666/  1SMYL ANV MINVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES0 ‘Se/82/0T

80°98T 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdo 'sqIng ‘uozewy 7€78898 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0STTEER0
'sz/8/0T ‘edey

86'v€ G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo  ‘syby Bumis ‘uozewy 0S22£0S 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'sz/8z/01 ‘sqing

0€°£T¢ §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado jesy 399}4 B wied 6VES6CE  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES0 ‘ST/1E/0T

08'v6¢ G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo Yonw ‘semo’ ¥80¥6  LSNYL ANV MINVE ALID Av¥ND - ZZ€90T
0SCTEER0 'ST/T/TT
suonedipaw |ewiue

06'+TT §20z/0T/11  S20T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it usdp  ‘|euoissajold epueuy T9E6ET 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T

sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
jusawWIYdIug B dJe) |[ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsaq qns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA

SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy

PLISIq
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 pT abed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

0S¢TEE80
'S2/91/01 ‘sped!

78911 §20z/0Z/1T  S202/0T/11  S20Z/0T/11 usdo  -JusWYdLUS fuozewy 798€/86  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - zzs80T
0S¢T ‘S2/Te/oT
!/SpJ0d UOISUDIXD
66'CT 6702/02/11  ST0Z/0T/11T  S202/02/11 usdo -sa||ddns ‘uozewy SSbE9EL 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
0SCTE€80 ‘52/2z/0T
!(43ua0 uonLnu)
00°699 §202/0Z/1T  S202/0Z/1T  S202/0T/1T usdo 19z931) 'SoMOT 7666/  1SNYL ANV MNvE ALID AVNO - ZZ€90T
000‘T$ 42pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 393[q0
8£'99% T suopesuel] 3J10AUT s|ejo] saijddng acueuajuliep /41eday - 00°E€CS 12I9p 109(q0
0S2TEES0
'52/02/01 ‘2lempiey
8€'99 6Z0Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 usdo -JUSWIYDLIUD SOMOT LLST 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
saijddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
$S'E48'0T$ 0/ suonoesuel] 30I0AUT sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS I'e39p 193[q0
84°919'T SC0Z/ve/1T  Se0T/ve/1T  SToT/ve/it uado sonpoud [ewiue 61962165 YMOI 0DSAS - #0801
10°£82'T SC0Z/ve/1T  Se0T/ve/1T  S2oT/ve/it usdo 1apJo ysy 66980015d DNI 0D ST1VS SLYIF0UOW - +18/0T
02’12 §20Z/12/11  S20T/12/11  S2oe/te/it usdo buippaq uadse 9G/86€€ DNI SN3SI3HL - ST6/0T
W LbS SZ0Z/12/11  ST0T/1T/1T  S20T/1T/1T usdo 9onpoud |ewiue 900STZ6EY VMOI 0JSAS - #0820T
0S¥SL4¥0 ‘ST/ST/0T
s3095U] JOpoD)
€5°1CT G20Z/12/1T  S20T/1T/1T  S20T/1e/1T usdo  ‘wied 32D ey dot GE/Z/0TAUL 1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - Z2€90T
0S+S4/%0 ‘S2/Te/oT
!syo9sul Japasy
¥8'CSt S20Z/1T/11  SC0T/1T/1T Seoe/te/it uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH doy €HT80TAUL  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - ZZ€90T
0SbS4£40 'S2/Te/oT
s1095U] JOpaR)
AV §202/12/1T  S20T/12/1T  S20e/1e/1T usdo 'SauaYsld auIaWIL 0£92+290T 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
0SbSZLP0 'ST/S/TT
s3095U] JOpaR)
18°T¢h S202/12/1T  S20T/1T/1T  S20T/Te/1T usdo  ‘wied 3D jeH doL 9/680ZAUl  1SMIL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2ZE90T
0SbSZ/b0 'ST/S/TT
5309sul J9pa3y
st GZ0Z/12/11T  ST0T/1T/1T  S20T/1e/1T usdo  ‘sauBYsY dullRquIlL £18525790T 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0S¥SLLb0 ‘ST/TT/TT
s3095U] JOpoD)
9 12T G20Z/12/1T  S20T/1T/1T  S20T/1e/1T usdo  ‘wied 39D ey dot T8€602AUI  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
0S¢T
5z/ot/11 ‘s=aeld ‘sbeq
vL'LT §20z/0T/11  S20T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it usdo  -jusWYdLUS fuozewy 9790T9S  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
juswiyoniug 33 aJde) jewliuy 00Z d4 - 80 u:wc.b\_mawo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLISI(q
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 GT 9bed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

YILINTD TUYD
05°95¢ GZ0Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/Y0/TT  S2T0Z/PO/TT usdo sinoy yos) 19A £982CT AJVNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD F¥VD
05°95¢ GZ0Z/¥0/TT  STOT/¥0/TT  S2T0Z/PO/TT uado Sinoy yoaj 1A 9898¢CT AYYNITLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 04907
YILNTD YD
00°'TZT G20Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/YO/1T  S20Z/vO/TT uado Sinoy yoaj 1A 806221 AYYNIYALIA ATINYH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
00°68¢ S20Z/¥0/1T  SC0T/¥0/TT  ST0T/¥0/TT uado Sinoy Y29} 197 62£6CCT AYYNIYILIA ATIWVSH TVIWINY - 0££90T
sisAjeue YILINTD FUVD
1€'76 G20Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/YO0/TT  S20Z/bO/TT usdo BU0JS-SADIAIDS J2A 7956221 AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
sinoy S3LLID avnd IHL
00°080°'T GZ0Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/Y0/TT  S2T0Z/PO/TT usdo 19A ‘uonedipaw |ewjue ZTH09T 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIINT TYWINY - 6GT00T
sinoy S3LLID avnO IHL
00°068'T GZ0Z/¥0/TT  STOT/¥0/TT  S2T0Z/PO/TT uadO 19A ‘uonedipsw |ewjue 08909T 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd JHL
00'029'T G20Z/¥0/TT  STO0T/Y0/1T  S20Z/b0/TT uado Snoy 1A 86661 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd IHL
00°0SE'T S20Z/¥0/1T  SC0T/¥0/TT  ST0T/v0/TT uado Sinoy 19A 80T09T 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIWI TYWINY - 6ST00T
S3LLID avnd JHL
00°'S/9 G20Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/YO0/TT  S20Z/bO/TT usdo SN TREN TET09T 40 YILNIAD ADNIDYIWI TYWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd IHL
00'SSZ'T GZ0Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/Y0/1T  S2T0Z/PO/TT usdo sinoy 19A TSE09T 4O YILNID ADNIDYIAWI TYIWINY - 6GT00T
S3LLID avnO IHL
00°'S/9 GZ0Z/¥0/TT  STOT/Y0/TT  S20Z/HO/TT uado SInoy 19A SZH09T 40 YILNAD ADNIADYAWT TYWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd JHL
00°SSZ'T G20Z/¥0/TT  STOT/Y0/1T  S20Z/v0/TT uado Snoy 1A 06S09T 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
SDIAIDS |RUOISS3J0.Id - 00" TE9 12I3p 13([q0
66'€9% T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] s|eaipoliad 13 soog - 00°LZS 'e¥ep 193[q0
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/E/TT
66'€9 §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado  H00q BuNy {uozewy 9Eb6TTHy  LSMYL ANV INVE ALID AVYNO - 22E90T
S|ed1poLidd 8 $)00g - 00°£TS [1239p 13[q0
£8°€EE'T$ £ suonesuel] 3210AU] s|elol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+S [1e3ep 3[40
0S¢T
'ST/TT/11 103eqnoul
66'68T G20z/02/T1  S202/0Z/11 S20Z/0T/1T usdo B66e EwvaE /985061 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZT ‘Se/ci/1n
869t §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado oy youd ‘uozewy 8T0SHOF  LSMYL ANV INVE ALID AVYNO - 2ZE90T
0S¢T ‘SZ/TT/TT ‘[PAoys
66PTT G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo Bunys ‘sisdwsn 9090£9  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnND - Z2€90T
0SZTEES0
'52/91/0T ‘sped!
90287 §20z/0T/11  S20T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it usdo  -jusWYdLUS fuozewy 6541565 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 91 abed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

0SZTEES0
'Se/9/1T ‘Ieny
08'9¢ §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uadQ -J3ysued} [ewiue UOXx3 989220  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - ZZ&90T
0SZTEES0 ‘ST/LT/0T N
Ulp-32U3I9JU0d
S8’y G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20z/0Z/T1 usdo 1007 YJed ujooun ST/10T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/8T/0T
{|910Y-22U.49ju0d
08078 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/02/T1 uado ‘ojesayS Ag Sjulod Jno4 908/1T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZT ‘Sz/L1/01
3 UlIp-90UIBJU0D 007
Py 6Z0Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 usdo  >Hed ujodul] ® Ara [4444 ) 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/LT/0T
!|esw-20uUa.19ju0d
6 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado Ut aALQ SAIN 0ST000  LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID @vnd - Z2€90T
0SZTEES0 ‘S2/8T/0T
£e o 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/07/T1 usdQ  {[aNy-30UBIRJU0D {||3YS G//S8C 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
0SCT ‘ST/8T/0T
e |ejual-20ua.dajuod
Sb'8/€ G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo ‘aie) ejusy asudiRlul  TTZT-68G/T06  LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - Z2€90T
/01020 ‘ST/9/1T
95°19T SZ0Z/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo ‘ybyy [ewiue Uiy BYeA  £46£5908-900 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
I2AeIL - 00°€E9 1e19p 193[q0
Y0¥l 1S T¢ suopdesuel] 3D10AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 1B[q0
0S¥SZLH0
GT/LT/0T ‘esiA
amgequiiz wwuLwEEOUm_
LL0€ G20Z/12/1T  ST0T/12/1T  Seoe/1e/Tl uado uone.biwwg 3/0pgd  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO - 22€90T
00°S6 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo Asdosdsu ‘c660T# 1922 9ZT0:TZESTAL SIONITII 40 ALISY3IAINN - £TZE0T
0S¢T
Sz/T1/171 ‘uoneynsuod
Jjuswiyouua
0S'TTH'y G20Z/02/TT  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 usdo ‘bunnsuo) Jebpa 8100  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID Av¥ND - ZZ£90T
00852 0
9'EvEC G20Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/IT  S20T/0T/1T usdQ sjewiue dsiw - yiom gej -015¢20¢- SOILSONSVIA HOJLNY - 9££90T
00°0T€ GZ0Z/90/TT  STOZ/90/1T  S20Z/90/TT usdo Asdouosu buoimulq  0£T0:90TST:AI SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - €TZE0T
S3LLID avnO IHL
00°09T°C GZ0Z/90/TT  STOTZ/90/TT  S20Z/90/TT usdo sinoy 1A 8G/SbT 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIAIWI TIWYWINY - 65T00T
YILNTD FUVD
05°95¢ G20Z/¥0/TT  STOTZ/YO/1T  S20Z/vO/TT usdo sinoy o9} 197 7899271 AYVYNIYILIA ATIWYS TIVWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
05°95¢ S20Z/¥0/1T  SC0T/¥0/TT  ST0T/¥0/TT uado SInoy yoay 1A 88¢c/TTT AYYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVIWINY - 0££90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250932','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€7 40 /1 9beq

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/2T uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny

L¥H01020
'Se/L/TT evseq

Sb0T GZ0Z/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo  |lyes-buiddiys ‘sdsn €/£T69 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z&R0T
8102£09£0T009
6/'66S G20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T  S20T/90/1T uado 201Al9s suoyd -NI 3INOHdITAL STHONH - £8T2Z0T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 93[O
66'90T°€$ T suondesued] 8210AU] S|e10 SIAIDS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 1=(q0
65/9
‘Gz/s/171 ‘uondudsgns
66'61 SZ0Z/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo Jpd ‘aqopy 0£7+97892€ 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
[¥¥0T020 ‘ST/ST/0T
‘aseqejep Jouop-poob
00°£80°€ SC0Z/LT/1T  SCOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/in usdo  J0jjiomisu ‘eisiuog 8Y9bEE  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
S@DIAIBS |RUOISSB0.d - 00" TEY 1e39p 13(G0
00'87$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejol seseydind pood - 00°9¢S |1e32p 13(q0
00°/bT §20z/0Z/11  S202/0T/1T  S20e/oZ/it usdo 133em uojjeb g €58//TL ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
00°'T6 G20Z/90/1T  S20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T usdo 133em uojjeb g €/9/1TL ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 193[q0
(08'+9¢%$) T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT siejo| salddns asipueydsaw doys P9 - SO'TTS |18I9P 13(q0
d¥0D NOISSIDONOD V1S3l
(08'%9€) ST0Z/b2/1T  ST0T/bT/1T  S20T/be/TT usdo Upa.D 99927  v4d ONIUINLOVANNYIN YYHVYIW - +6080T
sa1|ddns asipueydsow doys P19 - $9°ZTS [1€I8P 193[q0
80'+9% T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] siejo| saiddns BunetadQ - 00°2ZS I1e32p 12[q0
L¥H01020
!sz/62/0T by sj0d
80°'%9 SC0Z/LT/1T  SCOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/in usdo beyy ‘wod's2403S BUIjUO 60876560S  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AYNO - 2Z£90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1833p 93[O
uonensuIWpy - OT uswyedsqg gns
€8'€9/'sp$ TTT suonoesuel] 32I0AUL S[ej0] JudwiydLIug 1@ d4e) |ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 1uswiedsq gns
$2'857$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo Bulysiiqnd - 00°€9 1e3ap 3[40
0SZT-£€80 ‘ST/L/TT
$T'85¢ 6Z0Z/02/11  ST0Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/T1 uado ‘abeubis uudelsip Mazomoge 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥£9 1'€39p 13[q0
18° €' TS 0T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|el0] [oAedL - 00"EE9 [1e39p P3AGO
oV iy 0STTEE80
'S2/9T/0T ‘lesw
68't §20z/0Z/11  S202/0T/1T  S20c/oZ/it usdp  -soualaju0d ‘epodiyd G/20T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES0 ‘ST/LT/0T
!|leaw-20uaJa4u0d
L6'TT §20z/0T/11  S20T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado 004g YeQ-1oy 769509  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
I9ARAL - 00°EEY [1239P 393[q0
jusWIYdHIUF B BJe) [eWIUY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250935','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

£ J0 g1 abed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

N
9v'681$ G suoipesuel] 9010AU] s|ejo] Buiysiiqnd - 00°¥E9 I'e39p 193[q0 o
0STT
'ST/ET/TT 1JuUdAS smed
00°9¢ G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado ejueS-pe 500qa0e [\l aVA:[x:74 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'GZ/L/TT 1udAS smed
00°'SC 6202/02/TT  ST0T/0T/1T  S20Z/02/T1 uado BIURS-pY 300q30e 78E/ST1T66 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
6G/9 'ST/61/0T
‘syjuow ¢-uondrosgns
00°09 S20Z/LT/TT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/Ti usdo ‘Ajewwers ¥v692676 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
6529
!GZ/1/11 ‘sassep npa
9b'e G20Z/LT/TT  STOT/LT/IT S2OT/LT/TT usdo  Jsjum-pe joogeded 26VSETOYTT 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
6529
'6Z/e/T11 ‘sessep npa
00°SZ SZ0Z/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo  JSjum-pe oogeded  Z66ZE/TMASS 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
Buysiignd - 00'¥E€9 1'€39p 193[q0
9T'€ST'T$ 6 suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 193(q0
0SZTEES0
'Gz/0z/0T *We
01’11 G20Z/02/1T  ST0Z/0T/1T  S202/0Z/T1 uado _ms_cm.mc_&_r_m\wma\m: LT40959T9T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
6G/9 ‘Se//1/01
0T'L SZ0Z/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo ‘buiddiys ‘sdsn 70v289 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
6679 'S2/82/01
Eo_un__‘_umnsm SMaua
00°'STH S20Z/LT/TT  STOT/LT/IT S20Z/LT/TT usdo oeIuU0) JueISU0) §202870T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
[P¥01020
'S2/81/0T ‘82188
0T°06¢ GT0T/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT uado auoyd |22 {11V §20Z£00T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'G2/62/0T “19seq
ST6T ST0T/LT/TT S20T/LT/1T S20T/LT/TT usdo  s|yes-buiddiys ‘sdsn 66¢119 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
L¥b0T020
GT/6T/0T ‘221MBS
¥6°95¢ G20Z/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT usdo JpuUlB)Ul fWodelpay GZ810T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
/¥¥01020 ‘S2/2z/oT
19DIAIBS JPUIRUI
suonesunwwo)
£CEPS GT0T/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT uado 09S3URH 0SbH9T0T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250938','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 6T 9bed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/2T uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny

INI ONLLYAYIX3

61°CLS S20T/12/TT  ST0T/Te/1T S20T/1e/it uado pele)] ¥S92120¢ 3 ONIIDNYL NVINdOOD H - 9Z8T0T
Jauies3s yuis
68'8ST §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado ‘ssueneg-salddns doys £99%0 ONI QYVYNAW - 26£20T
68'SCT §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado deos weoy 895/S¢ 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIFAD - 9£9T0T
A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
66'€9 §20z/0Z/TT  S20T/0T/1T  S20T/0T/1T usdo aum Buiplem  8ETOTHPANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842007
96TH/160
'Gz/12/07 ‘suonelodsp
86'9¢ ST0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/in uado US3MOJ|eH ‘uozewy G08S9S9  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnNO - ZZE90T
96TH/160
'Sz/12/0T ‘suonelodsp
96'6TT SC0T/LT/TT STOT/LT/TT S2OT/LT/TT uado usamojeH EMNEE 67868FF  1SMIL ANV MNVE ALID AVYNO - 2Z£90T
S9]0] abelols
SS'ep G20Z/90/1T  S20T/90/1T  S20T/90/1T uado ‘ssueneg-saliddns doys GETE0 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
8v'1¢$ T suonpesuel] 210AU] sjeoL sa1jddns 22140 - 00°TTS 11232p 13(q0
808C 'ST/TI/TT
66'TT S20T/12/TT  S20T/Te/1T  S20T/1e/1T usdo ‘pieogAsy ‘uozewy 0Sb/b2E  1SMAL ANV MNVE ALID AVYNO - TZ£90T
96TH/160
'Se/et/11 ‘sayddns
66 SC0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/in uado 201440 {uozewy Sb8S8/E  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE90T
sa1|ddns 20130 - 00°TTS e3P P3(G0
QdueuduIRK /SaNjIPded - 8T Juswnedaq gns
9T THE' LS G suopnoesuel| S210AUT S[ejo| uoneJjsiuiwpy - QT jJuswpedsq gns
06'€/5'T$ € suopdesuel] S210AU] S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0
S0'€8 §20z/0T/11  Sc0T/0T/1T S20T/oZ/it uado #+90TSCT00 ZNSZOZAON SdIN SYFYL-NITWVYD ™ - SEE/0T
G8'ETT GZOZ/ET/IT  STOT/ET/IT  STOZ/ET/TT uado % ssa.d Auuad $¥80S2ID ONI SNTdNN3A - #8201
00°££T'T GCOZ/ST/1T  SCOT/ST/IT  STOT/ST/iT uado 9% J1eydeaym ‘19jj0s L¥8£0STID DNI 5NgY3L00DS - 98//0T
len3de3uo) dpISINQ - 00 HH9 [12IP 13(q0
00°59%$ T suonoesuel| 3DJ0AUT sieol sdiysisaquiawi 13 sang - 00°ZH9 (1232 13(q0
LbH01020 ‘S2/62/0T
00°59 SC0T/LT/TT  SCO0T/LT/1T S20T/LT/TT usdo  ‘diysiequaw {02350) G20T620T 1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID AvNO - 22Z£90T
sdiysiaquiaw 3 sanq - 00°CH9 [1e3ep 13(G0
[b91E$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1239p 03[0
LbP0T020
'5z/st/0T ‘sseasod
[P9TE SC0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT ST0T/LT/in uado diy pipy Quudelsin - $2/0909T dA LSNYL ANV MNVE ALDD avnd - 2Z£90T
Bunyeorjdnq 13 bunuid - 00°SEI 1€39p 193(q0
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€2 40 0 9bed

WV 00:Zb:TT §202/20/¢T uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

b€'997'v$ 9T suonoesuel| 3010AUT siejoL selddns soueusjulel/4teday - 00°€TS I1233P 3[40 S
808¢ ‘5¢/12/01
65°C€ §20Z/1T/11  SC0T/1T/11T SeoT/te/it usdo  ‘ebneb [ony ‘uozewy SP0SP89  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE90T
808¢ ‘S¢/12/0T ‘Weys
v1CeT G20Z/12/1T  S20T/1T/1T  S20T/1e/1T usdo Bunas)s ‘uozewy Tb209Sy  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2Z£90T
96TH/160 ‘ST/L/TT
'soyeuq/s|Eaym yoeod
S0'+96'C ST0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/in uado ureJ} ‘sapry sduey) 065040  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
96THL160 ‘ST/ET/TT
1Ud3IMS J3ol
w43 SC0Z/LT/1T  SCOT/LT/IT  S20T/LT/TT uado 133)s ppis ‘uozewy IS2hP0Z  LSMAL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - 2ZE90T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
S6't ST0Z/LT/1T  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/in uado deo Jojeipel-sped yoniy  96960bANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
86°81 G20Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/IT  S20Z/0T/1T uado aum Aewnd  Zp8/0PANOS  / SNOILLNTIOS HSINIAIY O1NY - 82001
A1ddNS YO.LOW ATONAY
[T0T GZ0Z/0T/TT  STOZ/OT/IT  S20Z/0T/TT usdo adey [eou3PR pINbll  §9/0PANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
(00'v2) G202/0T/1T  S20Z/OT/IT  S20Z/0T/1T usdo W2 0ZZ090¥D0S  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8%200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
00°9S G20Z/0T/1T  S20Z/OT/IT  S20Z/0T/1T usdo I 9ppeys-uer  HOT8OPANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 8+200T
10 ‘1231 ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
(\raraz G20Z/0T/1T  SC0T/0T/IT  ST0T/0T/1T uado  io suibus-sped yoniy  OET8OPANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
MB3IA A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
09°ST G20Z/0T/1T  S20Z/OT/IT  S20Z/0T/1T usdo papad-sped yonil  §/Z8OYANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YO.LOW ATONAY
£9°G6S GZ0Z/0T/TT  STOZ/OT/IT  S20Z/0T/TT usdo sued pni  $6Z80KANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIJ3Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONIY
S0'€CT G202/0T/1T  S20Z/OT/IT  S20Z/0T/1T usdo WYDQH  T8E80PANOS  /SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNV - 8+200T
10 ‘1231 A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
LLTE G20Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/IT  S20Z/0T/1T usdo 1o suibus-sped yonil  9HS8OLANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8%200T
10 ‘1231 ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
wLE G20Z/0T/1T  SC0T/0T/1IT  S20T/0T/1T uado  lo suibus-sped Ny G6G80VANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
$1°€02 G20Z/0T/1T  S20Z/0T/IT  S20Z/0T/1T usdp  dwnd jpnj-ueA moys  TOLZOPANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng asueuajuiely /41eday - 00°€TS 1€I9P 193[q0
9£'8ST'T$ 8 suoioesuel] 3/0AU] siejo| saiiddns bunetado - 00'TTS [1239P 3[q0
2edat }» 808¢
S2/9/1T ‘siexiew
66'9% §20Z/1T/11  SC0T/1T/11  Seoe/te/it uado Mous {uozewy 008/£76  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
saljddns 6unesado - 00°ZZS 11239p P30
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€T 40 T 9bed

WY 00:/p:TT S202/20/ZT uo Ajies 10eis Aq uny

86°¢0T Se0e/1Z/11
00'0£2'€ S20e/1Z/11
€6'66€"Y Se0e/1/11
G/'88¢'€ S20eT/ET/11
00°08¢ Se0z/eT/11
00'T0L'T Se0e/eT/11
9£°500'7$ 7 suonoesue.| S210AU]

STH0S'T Sz02/12/11
TT°T0S §20z/0z/11
S/'699% / SUOIDBSUR.| SDI0AU]

00°Sy Sz02/12/11
66°6T Se0e/12/11
00'¢ct Se0e/1/11
89'69 Se0e/1/11
00°S0T §202/0z/11
89°69 Se0eT/eT/11
0b'8vE §202/90/11
S6°//% T suonoesuel] 92I0AU]

S6'/LL Sz0e/ve/11

S202/12/11
S20T/12/11

Seoz/1e/11

ST0T/ET/1T
GT0Z/ET/TT

Seoz/eT/1n

S202/12/11
S202/12/11

Seoz/1e/11

S20T/ET/1T
ST0T/ET/TT

Seoz/ET/1T

808¢ ‘SZ/0T/1T Q
uadp  “uswuble 7 pue 9 L00KTE  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID @¥nd - Z2E€90T
adid Ja3em uayjo.q
uadQ  Joj SEDIAIDS LOIRARIXD 88€1ZT 0D AQV¥E 1€ - 90€Z0T
sliedal/aoueuauiew
uado aoeuny [enuue 9/£12T 0D AQV¥g 1€ - 90€20T

aul| J93em punoibispun
uaxo.q padiedal

uado -leydsoy jewiue PE£60CT 0D AQVdd 1C - 90£20T
uleq pat ur buiddin

usdo  Jayeauq 300ysa|qnos 9T/£££00 ANVdINOD QYO4MVID - SE£00T
Uqiyxa

usdp a|bes Jeau 319)3n0 ||eIsul 66££00 ANVdINOD QHO4MVED - SE£00T

doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0

s|e10 S3JIAIRS AN 1IqNd - 00°ZEY [1239p 19[q0

seoe/1e/11

qeoz/oz/11

seoz/Te/11

Seoz/oe/1t

G20T ST/T1-ST/0T S20T

uado 1amas 100600605 S2/11 ST/0T
s¢/Lz/ot -

usdo  §2/92/6 ‘6T0£9-00bL

AJTIVA V0D 40 JOVTIIA - 928€0T

G/6S9TELS ADYANT NVOTHIWVAIN - 6/820T
S22IAI3S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0

S|E10 SIJIAIDS |EUOISSDJ04d - 00" TEI [1€39P 1[0

seoe/1e/11

Seoz/1e/11

Seoz/1e/11

Seoz/1e/11

qeoz/oz/1t
Seoz/eT/1n
S20z/90/11

seoz/Te/11

Seoz/1e/11

Seoz/1e/11

Seoz/1e/11

Seoz/oz/1t
Seoz/ET/1T
S20Z/90/11

808¢

'S¢/62/0T ‘Usem uea
usdo  ‘ysem JeD ues|) 0id  S8/LTESHYLTTT
808¢
'S¢/1/171 ‘uonduosqns
uado !wodeyep||\v
808¢
'ST/S/TT ‘ysem pniy
usdo  ‘ysem JeD UES|D OMd  68667C9I6ECT 1SMIL ANV YNVE ALID AvNO - Z2€90T
uado [043u0 3s3d ApjPam 65€6¢C SNOILNTOS 1S3d A3DNVAQY - 8+000T
pays soueusjulew JOVIVO

1SMAL ANV YNVE ALID @v¥NO - Z2Z€90T

9/64CCTT 1SN¥L ANV YNVE ALID @vND - 72€90T

uado 0} ule.y paAow |4 VAZ4 8 dOHS AQO4 STIFYLNVYD - 66601
usdo [013u0D 353d ApiRam €026¢ SNOILNT0S 1S3d d3ONVAQY - 80001
usdo  |onuod 3sad Ajuow 9506¢ SNOILN10S 1S3d IDNVAQY - 8+000T

S9DIAIDS [BUOISSDJ04d - 00" TEY (1239 19340

S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0

seoz/ve/tt

seoz/ve/1t

A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
uado siaydjel s|puey SEL0THPANOS / SNOILNT0S HSINI4IY 01NV - 842001
000°'T$ +4opun dinb3 13 sjooy jjlews - 00"¥ZS [1232p 13(q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9

918Q oNQ__ 91eQ 9DI0AU]

S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT

1/9

snjels uondidsaqg 9210AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]

1S310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250813','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250959','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€7 Jo 7z abed WY 00:/t:TT §202/20/2T uo Ape3 10eis Aq uny

26

61°180'2L$ T6T SUODBSURIL SDIOAU] S|eJ0L 00Z IGeIN - TET Pund

61180228 16T SuoldesuRl] 9210AU] S|e101 9AIBS3Id 359404 - Z€ Wwawpedsq
6b's65°ces /b SUONDESUR.]| SDI0AUT S|e101 @dueuduIR| /SanIjDed - 8T Juswpedsq gns
6SEELs T SuonoesuRI 3DI0AU] S|EJ0L [eN3PR.IUOD SPISINOD - 009 [1239p 1240

LbP0T020 :S¢/L2/0T
!buipAdal/ysen

6S°EEL SZ0T/LT/TT  STOT/LT/TT  S20T/LT/TT uado ‘s0IMBS 2lgnday 956097 LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - 22€90T
[en3oe1u0e) BPISINGD - 00" b9 [1239p 13[G0

00'092'T$ € suopoesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo| sjeauay - 00°6€9 [1239p 13[q0
00°6SS SC0Z/¥T/1T  S20T/vT/IT  S20T/ve/it usdo [e3UD4 Yi| wooq 6vC€TS-T SAND VINIY IHL - 99//0T
00°065 SC0Z/vT/1T  S20T/veT/IT  S20T/ve/it usdo [e3UD4 Yi| wooq £STETS-T SAND VINIY IHL - 99//0T
IVLNIY YOSSIFAdWOD
00°STT §202/0T/1T  S20T/0T/1T  S202/0T/1T uado YIV 13S3I1a  T00-9£2S8T9/T DNI STVANIY LT3GNNS - $S6E0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1233p 93[O
99'20b'€T$ / suoiesuel] 9210AUT S[ejo] dueudjuie B sieday - 00°8E9 |1L9p 13(q0
00°09€ ST0T/vT/1T  S0T/vT/IT  ST0T/ve/1T uado ulelp Jooly paypsl 06£66T HO3L NIvdd 93 9 - 201807
doueudjuiely g siteday - 00°8€9 e3P 13(GO
ddueUdUIR /SaI|IDeY - 8T 1uswiedag gns
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
S2/0€/TT - GZ/10/17 2buey d3eq ang dI0AUT IATISIIJ

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=251058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€7 Jo €7 abed WY 00:/t:TT §202/20/2T uo Ape3 10eis Aq uny

N

6b°0TH'8TT$ GZE suompesuR. | DI0AU] s|ejol puein ANADDY JeDA (B35 JOUd = 4
00’111 7 suonoesue.| 3210AU] S|e101 SUT qer] 9AJ9Sad 153404 - EET pund
00'TTT$ Z SUOIBSURI] 9DI0AU] S|E10] DAIBSAId 359104 - 7€ JusWedaq
00°T1T$ T suonoesues | 3dI0AU] S|e101 SIDIAIRS |BUOISSDY04d - 00 TEY [1239P 193(q0

Lb¥0:ST/9/TT 1JOA-SX0

punoibxoeq !Apjes

05°SS S20T/LT/TT Se0T/LT/1T Se0T/LT/TT uado 104 J8jua) |euoneN YA423°) 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T

L¥10020
S2/9/1T ‘dwa-sxp
punouboeq !A1ajes
0S°SS SZ0T/LT/IT  STOT/LT/IT S20T/LT/TT uado J10J 19us) |euoneN 800€9 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID avNO - 22€90T
SDIAISS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P P3(G0
9AI3S3Id 358404 - ZE Juswedaq
Suj qerq 9AI9sald 3S3104 - EET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
GZ/0S/TT - G2/10/TT abuey 91e@ anQ 32I0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STALE OF ILLINUILS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

*®

* 88

®

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

IHE FP COMMITTEE 12/9/25
SESSION

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 [LLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.
APPROPRIATION NUMBER

VYENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 11/3/25 AWD 574.19
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 | 11/3/25 AWD 569.21
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 | 11/3/25 AWD 1,818.34
lllinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 11/14/25 ACH 3,325.00
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 872.00 [ 11/26/25 ACH 65,526.25
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 871.00 | 11/26/25 ACH 215,000.00
CardConnect 130 32 9 347.02 9/5/25 AWD 40.00
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 | 11/3/25 AWD 5,973.80
[linois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 11/14/25 ACH 2,587.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 872.00 | 11/26/25 ACH 20,025.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 871.00 | 11/26/25 ACH 320,000.00

Total| 635,438.79

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

28




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
Resolution
Re: Designation of Banks or Other Depositories

WHEREAS, Nick Camlin, County Collector and County Treasurer, of the County of Rock Island, State of
Illinois, and being appointed Treasurer, of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District by the Board
of Forest Preserve Commissioners of the County of Rock Island, State of lllinois has pursuant to the
terms of an Act of the General Assembly of the State of lllinois, 70 ILCS 805/8b, requested this Board of
Forest Preserve Commissioners of Rock Island County to designate a Bank or Banks or other Depository
in which the Funds and Public Monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and monies received by
him in the collection of taxes may be kept, and,

WHEREAS, the following designated banks have furnished copies of the sworn Statements of Resources
and Liabilities, as furnished to the Comptroller of currency or to the Commissioner of Banks and Trust
Companies of lllinois.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK
ISLAND COUNTY, IL aforesaid, that the following named Banks are hereby designated as Depositories in
which the funds and monies received by Nick Camlin, County Collector and County Treasurer, and in the
collection of taxes may be deposited to-wit:

American Bank & Trust of Rock Island, lllinois

Bank Orion of Moline, lllinois

Blackhawk Bank & Trust of Milan, lllinois

BMO Harris Bank N.A. (IPRIME custodian) of Chicago, lllinois

CBI Bank & Trust (fka SENB Bank) of Moline, lllinois

CBI Bank & Trust of Buffalo Prairie, lllinois

Clock Tower Community Bank (Morton Bank) of Hillsdale, lllinois

Commerce Bank of Kansas City, Missouri

DuTrac Community Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

First National Bank of Moline, lllinois

IH Mississippi Valley Credit Union of Moline, Illinois

Illinois Metropolitan Investment Fund (IMET) of Westchester, lllinois

Illinois Public Reserve Investment Management Trust (IPRIME) of Naperville, lllinois

JP Morgan of Moline, lllinois

Kone Employees Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

Midwest Bank of Andalusia, lllinois

Moline Municipal Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

Old National Bank (fka First Midwest Bank) of Moline, lllinois

People’s National Bank (fka Reynolds State Bank) of Reynolds, Illinois

PFM Asset Management LLC (lllinois Trust) of Chicago, lllinois

Quad City Bank & Trust of Moline, lllinois

Service Plus Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

The Bancorp Bank (Paymerang LLC vendor payment services) of Richmond, Virginia

The Illinois Funds, US Bancorp Fund Services LLC of Milwaukee, Wisconsin

US Bank N.A. (IMET custodian) of Minneapolis, Minnesota

US Bank N.A. (lllinois Trust custodian) of St Paul, Minnesota

29



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each bank herein designated as a depository for such funds or monies
shall furnish the said Board of Forest Preserve Commissioners of Rock Island County with a copy of all
Statements of Resources and Liabilities which it is required to furnish to the said Comptroller of
Currency or Director of Financial Institutions of the State of lllinois while acting as such Depository and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if such funds and monies are deposited in a bank herein designated, as a
Depository, the amounts of such deposits shall not exceed sixty-five (65%) of the Capital Stock and
Surplus of such Bank and such County Treasurer shall not be discharged from responsibility for any such
funds or monies deposited in any bank in excess of such limitation.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ROCK
ISLAND, ILLINOIS, DECEMBER 16, 2024.

Kai Swanson, Commission President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

ATTEST:

Karen Kinney, Commission Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

[Seal]

No.

30



RESOLUTION
FY 2026 Development of Forests & Construction Fund-Electric Vehicle
Charging Station Grant Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to
install electric vehicle charging stations at District facilities, and

WHEREAS, claims and expenditures for the design and construction
documents have been received, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Funds in the amount of $303.63 are available from
unappropriated funds within Fund #335 Development of Forest and
Construction of Improvements until the grant award is received to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$303.63 335-32-35 765.00 Construction in Progress
CCFI131-00-765

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $303.63 shall be increased from
grant funds to be received to the Development of Forests & Construction
Fund #335 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$303.63 335-32-35 331.70 Federal Grant — Electric Vehicle
CCFI31-00-33170 Charging Station Grant

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16" day of December, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

31



Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District and Forest Preserve Executive Committee meetings for the calendar
year 2026 pursuant to the Open Meetings Act

Pursuant to Section 2.03 of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.03, the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District has prepared and makes available this Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for the
calendar year of 2025. The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District may schedule other special
meetings, emergency meetings, and reconvened meetings as deemed necessary and as allowed by law
pursuant to Section 2.02 of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.02, in addition to any amendments or
other modifications to the regular meeting date schedule. All regular meetings unless otherwise
notified shall take place at 5:30 PM in the Rock Island County Chambers in the Rock Island County
Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, lllinois, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island

County Board as follows:

Tuesday, January 20
Tuesday, February 17
Thursday, March 19
Tuesday, April 21
Tuesday, May 19
Tuesday, June 16

Tuesday, July 21
Tuesday, August 18
Tuesday, September 15
Tuesday, October 20
Tuesday, November 17
Tuesday, December 15

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee will meet at 9:30 AM in the Rock Island County Chambers in
the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3" Avenue, Rock Island, Illinois unless otherwise noted.

Tuesday, January 13
Tuesday, February 10
Tuesday, March 10
Tuesday, April 14
Tuesday, May 12
Tuesday, June 9
Tuesday, July 14
Tuesday, August 11
Tuesday, September 9
Wednesday, October 14
Wednesday, November 10
Tuesday, December 8

These schedules of regular meeting dates as adopted pursuant to a vote of the Forest Preserve
Commission, of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, at the regular meeting on December 16,

2025.

ATTEST:

Karen Kinney, Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

Kai Swanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

32



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
HOLIDAY POLICY

SECTION 19

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Board of Commissioners recognizes the following days of
calendar year 2026 as days in which full-time employees shall receive holiday pay. It is the policy of the
District to recognize the following days:

New Year’s Day, January 1, 2026
Martin Luther King’s Birthday, January 19, 2026
Presidents Day, February 16, 2026
Good Friday, April 3, 2026
Memorial Day, May 25, 2026
Juneteenth June 19, 2026
Independence Day, July 4, 2026

Labor Day, September 7, 2026
Columbus Day, October 12, 2026
Veterans Day, November 11, 2026
Thanksgiving Day, November 26, 2026
Friday after Thanksgiving Day, November 27, 2026
Christmas Eve, December 24, 2026
Christmas Day, December 25, 2026

The day on which members of the House of Representatives are elected. November 3, 2026

Additionally, no other day shall be considered unless designated by the Board of Commissioners. Only
active full-time employees shall qualify for holiday pay. Non-exempt, non-bargaining unit part-time
regular or temporary employees shall not qualify for holiday pay.

Full-time exempt employees required to work on District observed holiday due to seasonal or
continuous operations requirements, shall be allowed to take another day off within a thirty (30) day
period following the worked holiday. Holiday pay is not cumulative for full-time exempt employees,
therefore, if another day off is not taken in lieu the worked holiday within the thirty-day period, the day
of paid time off will be forfeited.

When a holiday occurs on a Saturday it shall be observed on the proceeding Friday and when a holiday
occurs on a Sunday it shall be observed on the following Monday with the exception of Niabi Zoo which
will observe the actual day the holiday falls for full-time exempt employees required to work.

Full-time non-exempt non-bargaining unit employees shall receive two and one-half times their
regularly hourly rate of pay for all hours worked on Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day,
Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day in lieu of holiday pay or compensatory time off. If an employee
does not work a full eight hours shift, those hours not worked shall be considered holiday pay.

ATTEST:
Karen Kinney, Secretary Kai Swanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

33



€7 jo T 9bed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

Yo' TIPT +++ (29°26) ¢9°L6 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 9NUBASY di| - Snodue||R0SI 96'69¢€
(12'v6) +++ /(8L (£8°2) 00" 17414 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUE|[3ISIN ¥6'69€
00" +++ (00°s2h) 00°S¢h 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T%9€
8/'8€7'S6 89 21788’ LY 88°/11'20T 00" Lb'T90'C 00°000°0ST 00" 00°000°0ST SUOISSa0U0D Jnig pul £G87C9¢€
00°55¢ 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S SUOReAISSal J3jI9ys Jnig pul 9G6'29¢
0b'G95'ST 98 9T THE'ET #8'859'9T 00" SS'408 00°000°0€ 00" 00°000°0€ s924 doys oid 80°LbE
60°SbT b 98 £8'v€0'SE L1°596'b 00" 0£'918'8 00°000°08 00" 00°000°08 sassed uosess yn|g uelpur Y0’ LbE
00°TE0'T6E a9 09'v16'L¥T 0b'G80'C0b 00" 85°558°0¢C 00°000°059 00" 00°000°059 S92y 4|06 Jynig uelpur €0°LbE
n|g uelpug - g6 Juswypedsg gqns
¥9'¥88'0pT$ %Ly 01°02H'6T1$ 06'6/5'S0T$ 00°0$ 00'782$ 00°000'522$ 00'0$ 00°000'522$ s|ejo] J4apunyl pnoi - 16 uswpedsq gns
00" +++ (00°852) 00'85¢ 00" 00'85¢ 00" 00" 00" anjea abeajes 1o yunf jo sajes T1°¢6€
00°26%'L 98 00°92t'y 00'vLS'S 00" 00'v¢ 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T Soles Jequill T0°¢6€
(05°€02) +++ 00°0T (00°01) 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUEJ[SISIN ¥6'69€
98'+96'8 124 SUL'L 8v°LTT'9 00" 00" 00°000'pT 00" 00°000'pT SUOISS20U0D Jual Je0q punyl pnot §497C9¢E
00°6£2'ST 6¢ 15°€627'GE 6904 'pT 00" 00" 00°000°0S 00" 00°000°0S S|ejusd jeoq Jspunyl pno ¥SC9€
00°STS 184 00°06S 00°0TH 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T uoneAlasal Isjpys lspunyy pno €49729¢
00°G£0'S 00T (00°52) 00°G20'S 00" 00" 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S S99 Jwad Asaydie Jopunyy pno S0'LbE
87°99/'€6 1§ L0°'TT19'TL £6'88¢€'€L 00" 00" 00°000StT 00" 00°000'StT S99} Jspunyl pnot c0'LbE
dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_m&wo qns
€L ETO'TTTS %+ S 09'86£'€8$ 0b'102'66$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°009'281$ 00'0$ 00°009'281$ S|ejol Yamiulj|I - 06 IswHedsq qns
00°L¢ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" anjea abeajes 1o yunf Jo sajes T1°¢6€
00°909°€ 194 00000y 00°000°€ 00" 00" 000002 00" 000002 Soles Jequill T0°¢6€
00°LT¥ +++ (00°5£€) 00°SZE 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUEJ[3ISIN ¥6'69€
00°0ST +++ (00"002) 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIu0) 0T'v9€
80°0€C'T 98 00°£94'T 00°€€2'C 00" 00" 00000y 00" 00000y SUOISS30U0D HamIul||I ¢S7C9¢E
00°020°'T [44 00°99¢€ 00°S€6 00" 00" 00°00€'T 00" 00°00€'T SUOREAISSDI I3I9YS domIul|iT 16°29¢
00°8vY LTT (00°0%) 00°0S€ 00" 00" 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 934 uInja4 ou Ay Yamiull 10°/bE
GE'STT'HOT S 09°168'£L 0b'801°26 00" 00" 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T S92} JeMIul|II 00°ZbE
damiulj|I - 06 Juswpedsg gns
P1°£0€'96¥'T$ %8L G0'¥84'£0S$ G6'GTC'/8L'T$ 00°0$ 79°€29'T€€$ 00°000'562'2$ 00'0$ 00°000'562'2$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T  Juswpedsq gns
00" 0 00°£28'TvE 00" 00" 00" 00°£28'TvE 00" 00°£28'TvE spafoud [eyided d-f woy Jajsuel] 19°T6€
08'¢e8 €8 00°89T 00°Ze8 00" S6°GPE 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T weibo.d >oeq ysed dy buelswAed 90°69€
L1°£TT'9 91 61°162'9 18'80C'T 00" 00" 00°005'Z 00" 00°00S'Z S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'v9€
00" 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T 06, 3s9433Ul S,10199]|0D 0€°T9E
0£°G29'€E [44 L9'6VE'TT €€°059'8C 00" 65°£5S'L 00°000°0% 00" 00°000°0% sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T'T9€
80°'80b'6¢CT 14 €1°0S6'6TT £8'6¥0'00T 00" 00" 00°000'022 00" 00°000'022 aNUdARL JusWwade|day ST'eEe
6€°€7C'92E'T 86 90°'869'S¢C ¥6'v/b'959'T 00" 80°0zL'€CE 00°€£1'289'T 00" 00°€£1'289'T soxe} Apadold OT'TTE
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_m&wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JNNIATH
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlAa dlA UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo Z abed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

€9°'9b6'TC 184 0b'022'ch 09°L16'8C 00" 75°€8L'S 00'8ET'TL 00" 00'8ET'TL sjyPuRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
00°STE +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
00" Tt (€9°012) €9°0T2'T 00" S/'9¢€ 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T SWsAO o@N:q
00°0b2'T2 S€ Sb'LT0'€e GS'TL6'LT 00" S/27C9T 00°000'TS 00" 00°000'TS sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
Lb012'20T 184 9/°68£'99T $T'€80°9TT 00" 8v'€8b'bC 00°€£8'28T 00" 00°€£8'28T sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
Yamiul||I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns
P1'612'L5V$ %S€E /b'90b'206$ £5°€22'E8Y$ 00°0$ $0'G/S'TTES 00'0£9'S8E'T$ (00°662'62$) 00'626'PTH'1$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T juswpedsq gns
00" 0 00'982'£1S 00" 00" 00" 00'982'£1S (00+12T'28) 00°000°0SS 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsuel] YL'166
00" 0 00'2£0'S8 00" 00" 00" 00'2£0'S8 00" 00'2£0'S8 sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
G2'9/9'89 1§ G/'10£'29 GZ7'925'S9 00" GZ7'925'S9 00'828'£2T 00" 00'828'£2T 1Sa49uUI 00'¢/8
00°000°0TZ 00T 00" 00°000'STZ 00" 00°000'STZ 00°000'STZ 00" 00°000'STZ ledpud 00°T/8
00" 0 00°692°€ 00" 00" 00" 00°692°€ 00°692°€ 00" 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'89Z
£9°TTT'T +++ (00°5160) 00'ST6'C 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1§ yoew 00'v9L
90°68b'9% S 75°29L'19 8,785’1, 00" T0'66'TT 00°0SE'€ET (00°05€) 00°00Z'€€T |enjoenuoy spising 00'vP9
00°S0L'pT 69 00°0T0'9 00°SbH'ET 00" 00" 00°SSH'6T 00" 00°SSH'6T sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
00" 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
00" +++ (00°0€) 00°0€ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" dueInsuy 00'9€9
00" 14 LTTHE'T €/°80T 00" 00" 00°0S¥'C 00" 00°0S'C bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
€/'950'S [44 69°TTT'C T€°€95°S 00" 00" 00°G£9'L 00" 00°G£9'L Bulysiignd 00'v€9
00" 0 00°005°C 00" 00" 00" 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C [oAeIL 00°€€9
(4423 [44 8v'916'T 75°€8¢'T 00" 06'GEE 00°00€’€ 00" 00°00€’€ suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
00°€€S'ST 16 20°TES'T 86'7G5'ST 00" G/'89¢ 00°G80ZT 00" 00°G80ZT SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°0¢c ST 00°566'Y 00°9S8 00" 00°599 00°058'S 00" 00°0S8'S uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
00" 0 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ saseydind pooq 00°9¢S
GE'G8 14 €0°GEE L6'VT 00" 00" 00°0S€ 00" 00°0S€ 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
18°LC 6 0T'vb0'T 06°S0T 00" 00" 00°0ST'T 00" 00°0ST'T sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
00" 0¢ 07°08 06'6T 00" 00" 007007 00" 007007 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
SS°0LT 0€ 18°T€9 61°89¢ 00" €€7C0T 007006 00" 007006 sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
£€9'bb0'C 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S Buiop/wioyun 00'vTH
10°1820C S€ 0b"092'€€ 09°Z6T'8T 00" 75'8€9°¢€ 00°€SH'TS 00" 00°€SH'TS syyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
SP'L1E +++ (s6°282) S6°£8¢C 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWsAO 00°CTh
GE'0ST'?L 8¢ ST'68Y'9TT SLTLE'TY 00" 8T Pb6'ET 00°198'88T 00" 00°198'88T sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_m&wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
12'88v'¥62'7$ %TL T/°094'¥S0'T$ 67'6E£€'855'C$ 00°0$ 91°'69b'+9E$ 00°00T'€19’c$ 00'0$ 00'00T'€19’c$ STVLO0L INNIATY
12'88v'¥62'7$ %TL 1/°094'¥S0'T$ 67'6€£€'855'C$ 00°0$ 91°'69b'+9£$ 00°00T'€19’c$ 00'0$ 00°00T'€19’c$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
00°£82'9¥5$ %¢9 96'LST'bbES $0°'7hE'995$ 00°0$ $G'€95'2€$ 00°005'016$ 00'0$ 00°005'016$ s|ejol ynjg uelpuy - g6 juswpedsg qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JNNIATH
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlAa dlA UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo € abed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

00°99¢€ 4! 00°GST'C 00°99¢ 00" 00°99¢ 00°025°C 00" 00°025°C uopeanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
TL91S'T 0¢ $9°960'% 9€'€00'T 00" 00" 00°00T'S 00" 00°00T'S saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
Tyt (0)8 G8'0/1'8 ST1'6S8 00" 86'6Y 00°0€0°6 00" 00°0€0°6 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews o@wm
L6°€ET'T TC S0'bSH'8T G6°G56'Y 00" €E'1S 00°0TH'€T 00" 00°0TH'€T sal|ddng @dueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
00°0£¢ € 00°G2T’S 00°0ST 00" 00" 00'6£2'S 00" 00'6£2'S sal|ddns bunesado |ejual jeog yga-ees
0Z°€06'L 8T 8€°0£b'0€ 79°069'9 00" 057907 00°T2T'LE 00" 00°12T'LE sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" 6L 6 65°GE 00" 00" 00°St 00" 00°St sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
S9'69%'T S9 €49°€88 Lb'919'T 00" SE'T8L 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C Buiopp/wioyun 00'vTH
L0°€¥8'TC €€ 0S°€EP'CS 05'292'st 00" 05°250°S 00969/, 00" 00969/, sjyPuRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
8E by +++ (Tb°95€) TP'98€ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
81'€0€ e +6°099 90°6€€ 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T SWsAO 00°CTH
05°781'SE 14 95°8/1'8€ Pb'128'1E 00" 657CC9 00°000°0L 00" 00°000°0L sabep g salie|es [euosess 0T’ TTH
81°964'08 184 80°855'6vT 26°194'20T 00" 09'857'6T 00°02€£'25C 00" 00°02€£'25C sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

dopunyl pno1 - 16 u:wcb\_m&wo qns

/8'718'SET$ %9 £9'616'LTE$ £€°6b1'29$ 00°0$ 80°'G15'LE$ 00'690'585$ (00°€81%) 00°752'585$ S|ejol Yamiulj|I - 06 IuswHedsq gns

TT°1£9°C 6€ 61°26C'y 18°20L'T 00" 6T'v/S 000002 00" 000002 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
00" 00T (74 87°918'vb 00" 00" 00°L18'bb (00°€8T1) 00°000'St 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
0096901 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 000°G$ 4oA0 Bulppoway bulpiing 007992
£0°THE'9 68 0S°9L€£'T 0S°€29'TT 00" 00" 00°000°€T 00" 00°000°€T 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1§ yoew 00'v9L
00'566'T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'41$-000"7$ 21nPNseyu] 00°€92
12°966'C 6¢ €8°8TT'y LT TOL'T 00" 97’€6 00°0Z8'S 00" 00°0Z8'S |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vH9
£5'88.'C S PETOP'E 99'8€/'€ 00" £S€L0'T 00°0bT'L 00" 00°0bT'L s|ejusy 00°6€9
£1°879'8 (0}4 1£°058°0T 62°6bC'L 00" 00°200'T 00°00T'8T 00" 00°00T'8T dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
16°£85'0T (514 89°G68'8 2EHTS'8 00" €7°L90'T 00°02'LT 00" 00°02'LT S20IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
00" 0 007007 00" 00" 00" 007007 00" 007007 bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00" ST ¢6'L9€ 80°£9 00" 80°£9 00°SEY 00" 00°SEY Buiysiignd 00'v€9
81’619 0 00°000'T 00" 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
9/'18S'T 91 98°06%'9 PTHIC'T 00" L1°80F 00°S0L'L 00" 00°S0L'L suopedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
S1°022'C S9 00°0S4'T 00°00€’€ 00" 00" 00°0S0°S 00" 00°0S0°S SSDIAISS [BUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00" 0 00°002°C 00" 00" 00" 00°002°C 00" 00°002°C uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
LT°0€ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S|ealpoliad B syoog 00°£¢S
Sb'S6L 0¢ 6b'G85'€E 1516 00" 00" 00°00S'y 00" 00°005'y saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
7840991 [z44 (81°28¢'T) 81°789'C 00" 9L'CT 00°002'T 00" 00°002'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
€2°509'L 6¢ 09°159°'6 0b'866'€ 00" 89'616'T 00°0S9'€T 00" 00°0S9'€T sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
0L'vEL'TT S€ 66°G80'8T 70°589'6 00" +9°0€8 00'T4L'LT 00" 00°T4L'LT sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
89 0 00°0ST 00" 00" 00" 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
G/'SLT'T LE $0°£ST'T 96'¢hL 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C Buiopp/wioyun 00'vTH

damiulj|I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dla dla UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 Jo { 9bed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

00°99% 8 00°008'T 00°0ST 00" 00" 00°0S6'T 00" 00°0S6'T sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
€5'785C 1§ 1$'290C 65°LL1'C 00" $€'698'T 00°0bC'y 00" 00°0bC'y s|ejusy 00°6€9
8/'¥SS'E TC 00'602'6 00'905°C 00" 8/'6€€ 00'STZ'TT (00°582°¢) 00°000'ST dueuRUIR B Slleday oﬂumw
97°L6L'8 [44 /G°SSE'ET b bb9'6 00" S9'166'T 00°000°€T 00" 00°000°€T Sa0IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
00°0TT Eig4 (65°01S) 657098 00" 00" 00°0S€ 00" 00°0S€ bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
€C°S9% 1T 00°0Eb'E 00°0¢y 00" 00" 00°0S8'€ 00" 00°0S8'€ Bulysiignd 00'v€9
00" T 8T'I8b'T 88T 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
0€'7sT'E [44 €2°0L£'9 LL6LL'T 00" TEC6S 00°0ST'8 00" 00°0ST'8 suopedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
$8'GEE'T 0s 20°09%'L 86'68b'L 00" 1187 00°0S6'pT 00" 00°0S6'pT SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°¢L 0 00°0v6'C 00" 00" 00" 00°0v6'C 00" 00°0v6'C uopeanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
06'+2T'SE 194 $€'€56'8h 99°'T/T'9€ 00" (s52) 00°622's8 00" 00°622's8 saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
¥£°06.'S L €9'8b7'E LET9C 00" 00" 00°0TS’€E 00" 00°0TS’€E 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
8v°65¢'S 174 60'GET'S G9'8/0'6T 00" TP'2LEY YL €1T'LT (92°9¢5'1T) 00°05£'8C sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
9T THP'E 1T 2€°902'C 89°€58'C 00" 00" 00°090'5Z 00" 00°090'5Z sal|ddng asipueydsa|y doys oid Sd'ees
$€'661°9€ 124 00'¥52'9S 00'TH6'ch 00" 06°€99'S 00°569'00T 00" 00°569'00T sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" 0 00°S¢E 00" 00" 00" 00°5¢E 00" 00°S¢E sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
89'¢S8 0 00°000°€ 00" 00" 00" 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ Buiopp/wiopun 00'vTH
66'858'8C 6¢ 06°0LE'€ES 0T'/b8'TT 00" W69e'y 00'812'SL 00" 00'812'SL syyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
18 4°T44 +++ (££709) LE°0S 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
€0'8bb'9 €01 (s1°5e1) GT'GCT’S 00" 9€°0EY 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S SWsAO 00°CTH
TE€°0LL'TTT 174 €0'668'6y £6°00T'STT 00" 00°T65°6 00°000'59T 00" 00°000'59T sabep g sale|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
20498411 (0}4 YT HOT'T9T 9/'6£5'80T 00" £€°8G€'TC 00'++9'69C 00" 00'++9'69C sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

4n|g uelpug - g6 Juswypedsg gns

00°€62'402$ %EL /b'892'18€$ £5°v62'€87$ 00°0$ G6'865'0£$ 00°€90'599% 00°280°SH$ 00°186'619% s|ejo] 4apunyl pnoi - 16 uswpedsq gns

90°'TZ6'E 124 LLL6Y'Y €2°20S'€ 00" 1695 000008 00" 000008 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
00" 9 98'612'SC $1°298'vp 00" 00" 00'780°0L 00°780'St 0000052 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
00°€TZ'0T L0T (eb€6) €L ETE'ET 00" 00" 00°066'CT 00" 00°066'CT 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00'v9L
18°€98' [43 10°€20'S 66'9T€'C 00" CRYA 00°0bE'L 00" 00°0bE'L |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vH9
00" 0 00°0TE 00" 00" 00" 00°0TE 00" 00°0TE sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
S¢'8¢C 0€ 00°88% 00790¢ 00" Sh'LE 00'+69 00" 00'+69 S|ejusy 00°6€9
€8'652'0T S6 20°€8T'T 86'990'+C 00" 60vT0'T 00°052'sT 00" 00°052'ST dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
78°€96'6 LE PT°€9T'ST 98°9€8'8 00" £9°6L6'T 00000 00" 00000 S20IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
9L PIE'T 0 00°5¢S 00" 00" 00" 00°5¢S 00" 00°5¢S bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00°¢ce [44 00°€0y 00°26¢C 00" 00" 00°00£ 00" 00°00£ Buiysiignd 00'v€9
00" 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
0Z'L1S8'C TC €8°'109°6 £1°895C 00" Y/L'SE9 00°04T'CT 00" 00°04T'CT suoiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
16'991°L [44 vL'LL6'8 97°£0S'9 00" 00" 00°G8%'ST 00" 00°G8%'ST SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9

dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_m&wo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dla dla UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 Jo G 9bed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

0+'952'02 19 TT°S9'bT 68'+2€0E 00’ 00°092 00°000'SH 00’ 00°000'SH S99 weuboud uoneonps 00z €T LYE
0T'29T'cET 09 0S'EbE'TTT 05'959'€9T 00’ 00’ 00°000'522 00’ 00°000'5£2 S$994 Ulel} 007 raayazy
05°€62'TH 0S 00'8b6'Lb 00°250"Lb 00’ 00’ 00°000'56 00’ 00°000'56 $924 [9sno.e) |eo160j007 TeQve
G/'056'26C S S2'€00°092 G/'966'6€€ 00’ 00’ 00°000°009 00’ 00°000°009 S99} suoissiwpe 007 0T'LbE
00°059 81 00°0S9'T 00°0S€ 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00’ 00°000C s394 uopdope 007 8T'/bE
£§'S9E'T09'T 90T (84°582'00T) 8b'5€S'02L'T 00’ 18°02L'seE 00°0S£'699'T 00’ 00°0S£'699'T soxey Apadoid 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
ooz iqelN - TET pund
£€'v8Y'826% (S€'622'440'1$)  SE'£26'0S0'T$ 00°0$ (18°016'89%) 00'869'c$ 00°0$ 00'869'c$ S|eY0) 9AIDSDId 159104 - OET  pund
88'€00'99¢'T %2y 90°066'T0T'C $6'TTH'L0S'T 00’ 16'6LE'EEY 00°20+'609'E 00’ 00°20+'609'E STVLOL ISNIdX3
12°88Y'v62'C %TL 1£°094'¥S0'T 62°65€'855'C 00’ 91'69%'H9¢ 00°00T’€19'E 00’ 00°00T€19'E STVLOL INNIATY
S|e]l0] OAI9SdId IS9104 - OET pund
88'£00'99¢'1$ %2y 90°066'101'2$ $6'1TH'£05'T$ 00°0$ 16'6LE'CEV$ 00°20+'609'c$ 00°0$ 00°20+'609'c$ STV.LOL 3SNIdX3
88'£00'99¢'1$ %2y 90°066'101'2$ $6'TTH'£05'T$ 00°0$ 16'6LE'CEV$ 00°20+'609'c$ 00°0$ 00°20+'609'c$ S|PI01 AIBSDId 159404 - TE uawedaq
00°0$ %0 00°000'5$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'5$ 00°0$ 00°000'5$ S|e1o] yied jig dd - 86 uswpedsg gns
00’ 0 00°000'S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
yied ajig d4 - 86 Iuswyedsq gns
91°209'¥1$ %12 $1°€05'6$ 98'485'2$ 00°0$ Sb'/SE$ 00'880'21$ 00°0$ 00'880'21$ S|e1o] djded dueioqg - €6 Iuswpedsg gns
00°0£9°0T 0 00°000 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000 00’ 00°000 666'71$-000'¢$ 2npniseyur 00°€9/
€TYLET ¥T 00°050C 00°059 00’ 00’ 00°00£C 00’ 00°00£C [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00’ +++ (¥8's6T) $8'56T 00’ $8'56T 00’ 00’ 00’ 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
96'S/¢ 74 £9'780'T LE'/SE 00’ 29'S9 00°0bb'T 00’ 00°0bb'T seaInIas AN 21gnd 00°££9
16’182 (1]2 S0°02L S6'6LY 00’ 66'S6 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
05°'8bT +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
05'S88'T Sp 0£'860'T 0£'106 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00’ 00°000C sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
00’ 0 00°8bZ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°8bZ 00’ 00°8bZ saliddns bunesado 00°22S
)jded aduelloq - €6 p:wcb\_mn_wo qns
1£°920'vSb$ %6% 1£°26£'S8b$ 69'6ST'T/b$ 00°0$ Sh'eee’esé 00°255'956% (00°009'51$) 00°25T'2/6% S|eyo) yyn|g uelpur - 6 uswyedsq gns
(£8€L1) +++ 9¢°8L€ (9€°8£€) 00 (9t°89) 00 00 00 sapusby Jay3Q 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
0S'/Sp'sT bE §7°056'cC SL'6b0'CT 00’ 00’ 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000'SE spung Jayio 03 Jajsuel 11166
26'729'T1 9 ST'1S0'S S/'8b6'ST 00’ PE'8I8'T 00°000'12 00’ 00°000'12 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
00°00S'2H 96 90°25b'C 0Z'¥8Y'sS 00’ 00’ 92'9£6'SS (b£7€90'pT) 00°000°0Z 000S$ 420 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 0089/
00’ +++ (90°25%'2) 90°25b'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 00492
00’ 00T 00’ 00'682'S 00’ 00’ 00'682'S 00'582'S 00’ 666'71$-000'¢$ 2nniseyur 00°€9/
90°/0'€ 194 09°€65°C 0+'102°9 00’ $0°28S 00°S6/'8 00’ 00'S6/'8 [en3oe1U0D SPISINO 00'b9
4n|g uelpurg - 6 uswyedsq gqns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/Pesn % AlLA - 396png ala ala UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
JUNO2DY dn||0Y apn|IX3 9419891 d
G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 9 abed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

b6 EEE [44 P65 9G6°0SS 00" 00" 00°0TE'T 00" 00°0TE'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
80°€/8 €C €8°000°S LT'%0S'T 00" 09'6v¢ 00°5059 00" 00°5059 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" 8 br 6Sh 95°0F 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S sal|ddns 2010 oﬁwwm
00" 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T Buiopp/wioyun 00'vTH
00°09T'€ 124 00992 00'8T€’E 00" 09°€99 00'¥85'L 00" 00'+85'L sjyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
ey +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
08'889'0€ 8 18'bL£'9€ 61°G29'€E 00" $T'SE9'T 00°000°0Z 00" 00°000°0Z sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
79'G81'S 184 10°700°LE 66°L1L'ST 00" 0908y 00'6T£'29 00" 00'6T£'29 sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
SJUSA] _N_anm 3 Em\_mo\_n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_m&wo qns
00" +++ 00°ZH0'ST (00°2+0'sT) 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" ssalbold Ul uopINSu0) 00°59Z
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
08'788'7Th'c$ %09 80'v£9'196'T$ G/'88/'888'C$ 00°0$ £9°2LY'6VES £8'29v'058'v$ £8°'798'/GT$ 00'009'269'v$ S1IVLOL INNIATY
08'788'7Th'c$ %09 80'v£9'196'T$ G/'88/'888'C$ 00°0$ £9°2LY'6VES £8'29v'058'v$ €8'798'/ST$ 00'009'269'v$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
79'885'64L$ %t £8°798'05T$ 00°000°2$ 00°0$ 00°000°£$ £8°798'/GT$ £8'798'/GT$ 00°0$ s|ejo] sjuedn - G¢ juswpedaq gns
00" 0 €8'798'/ST 00" 00" 00" €8'798'/ST €8'798'/ST 00" puny [e1ausb d4 wouy Jaysuel 09°T6€E
€6°LL€'9€ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S90.n0S 33eAld Uy suolNqLIU0) 0T'v9€
¥L'8SS'ET +++ (00°000'2) 000002 00" 000002 00" 00" 00" uoiea.na.gaIn}Nd-sjuelb |exo 0L°LEE
G6°159'62L +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 106 |esouab-sjuelb |esopa4 0T'TEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_m&wo qns
00" 008T (00°058) 007006 00" 00" 00°0S 00" 00°0S anjea abeajes 1o yunf Jo sajes T1°¢6€
00" 0 00°052'SSE 00" 00" 00" 00°052'SSE 00" 00°052'SSE 1990 w1 buoT d4 wouy Jajsuel) £9°T6€E
0£°2L9'L8 e £8'968'89T L1°€0T'98 00" 00" 00000552 00" 00000552 Xe} [Sj0W [330Y WO} Jojsueld] ¢9'16€
00" 0 00°000°0SS 00" 00" 00" 00°000°0SS 00" 00°000°0SS puny [e1ausb d4 woy Jajsuel) 09°T6€E
(e110) 8.1 (58°8¢) G8'88 00" 00" 00°0S 00" 00°0S SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUEJ[3ISIN ¥6'69€
00" +++ (15°51€) 1§°ST1€ 00" 1§°ST1€ 00" 00" 00" sleaA Joud 1oy ssjegal/spunyey £€6'69¢€
€6°0b2'S 6¢ €4 188'pT £5°8TT'9 00" 00" 00°000'TZ 00" 00°000'TZ S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIu0) 0T'v9€
00°0S2'€ [44 00°0S2’S 00°0SZ'€ 00" 00°05Z 000006 00" 000006 Sjual 3SNOY paumo 00z 09'¢9¢
0S'LTH'ET 6€ £0°0£2'ST £6'62L'6 00" 0€'S2L'T 00°000'5Z 00" 00°000'5Z SUOISSa0U0d 007 6G7C9¢
00" 0 00°000'T 00" 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T 06, 3s9433Ul S,10139]|0D 0€°T9E
2€°058'61 6€T (29°626'¢) 79'6C6'€T 00" €1°928'y 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T'T9€
00°TTH'99 a9 00°082'TH 0002289 00" 00" 00°000°0TT 00" 00°000°0TT s394 buppled ooz T€/LbE
18'¥08 8¢ €9'6b2'T LE°0SL 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C 99} UORBAISSUOD 3 |21easay 007 0€°LbE
€TTIP'0L 6¢ 80°'57C'TCT 6'vLL'8Y 00" 88'+76'6 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T S99y diysiequisw 007 6C°LbE
¥£'27L6'681 SS 10°€85"LST 66'9TH'C6T 00" 00" 00°000'0S€ 00" 00°000'0S€ doys yi6 ooz 8T LbE
00'82S v 1L 08'606'TC 0Z'060'€S 00" 00" 00°000'SZ 00" 00°000'SZ S99} uohe)s pasy [euliue 007 LTLPE
00°€bP'TS 9 00°S6¥'ST 00°S0S b 00" 00°0S6 00°000°0L 00" 00°000°0Z S93 SJUIAS [eads 007 9T LbE
00°STE a4 00°02€'T 00°08T'T 00" 00" 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C S99} oe21IN0/MOUYS [eliUE 007 YT LbE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JNNIATH
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlAa dlA UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 jo £ 9bed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

s|eyol
S9'v0T1'979$ %LE ££°78€'680'T$ ££°58b'929% 00°0$ GS'TCH'8TT$ $1°898'STL'T$ (98°169'22$) 00°09S'€vZ'T$ JuUBWYdHUF 1 4D [eWIUY 00Z d4 - 80 uswiedsq gns
00 0 00°£0€'6€ 00 00 00 00°£0€'6€ (00°€69°S) 00°000'St 000S$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 1§ yoely 00:892
00 0 00°0008T 00 00 00 00°0008T (00°000'£2) 00°000'St 000°GT$ J2A0 dinJoNJjseul 00%9ZL
00 00T 00 $1°100'S 00° 00’ $1°100'S $1°100'S 00’ 000°G$ 4or0 buljppoway bulpjing 0099
00852 €01 (0579) 0545 00 00 00°8%C 00 00°8%C sdiyssequisw g senq 00°2H9
9b'1€ 0 00002 00 00 00 00002 00 00002 sjejusy 00°6£9
00 0 00°000°0T 00 00 00 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T dueUUIR 1B Slleday 0089
00°00% +++ (yz'852) ¥T'85¢ 00° ¥7'85¢ 00 00 00 Buysiignd 00°v€9
SH'8b9'y S0T (1v'8v2) v'8bT'S 00° 18°€Lb'T 00°000°S 00 00°000°S [onelL 00°€€9
VA 6 88°18C'C T1°81¢ 00 00 00°00S'C 00 00°00S'C suopeduNWWo) 00°2€9
80°159'05 ¥T 06°84C'89T 0T'1S6'TS 00 ¥0'veL'1e 00°002°02¢ 00 00°002°02¢ SDIAIDS [RUOISSJOId 00°T€9
SL'ShY'T 9z 6C°EET'T 1£°99L 00 00 00°000°€ 00 00°000°€ uopeanp3 g bulurel 00°0£9
00°002'T 0 00°000°0¢ 00 00 00 00°000°0¢ 00 00°000°0¢ Slewiuy 00z 00°8¢S
00 43 T0°9€T 66°€9 00 66°€9 00002 00 00002 S[ed1poLIdd B $300g 00°£¢S
00 0 00°000'T 00 00 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T saseydind poo4 00°9¢S
65'802'8 117 (29°6£9) 79'6£9'9 00 €8'€ee'T 00°000'9 00 00°000'9 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
£T°6¥9 b S 195"y GS'8Eb'E 00 8£°99 00°000'8 00 00°000'8 sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
8b'ELS'PTT 132 80°££S'9LT z6'T9v'seT 00° £1°T2L'0C 00°000°00€ 00 00°000°00€ sa|iddns Bunessdo 00°2¢S
£5'bb 132 ¥8'8vC 9T' 14T 00° 00’ 00°0Z¢ 00 00°02k sal|ddns 200 00°T¢S
19'69%'8 98 8€°G0E'T 29'v66'L 00 00 00°00€'6 00 00°00€'6 Buiop/wioyun 00'bTH
0S°€¥2'09 vE 0b'S88'CTT 09°2¥0'LS 00 9€°6€6'TT 00°826'69T 00 00°8¢6'69T sjyouRg YyesH adAodws 00°ETH
TLTs8 +++ (81°986) 81°986 00 81°z¢ 00 00 00 SWIHSAO [RUOSEDS (1487
16°05b'C 0¢ T¥°064°0T 65'60S"y 00° L0°98'T 00°000'ST 00’ 00°000'ST SWIHAAQ 00°CTH
8E'6LP'18 9 11°5%0'26 68'vS6'LL 00° SHETTTT 00°0000LT 00’ 00°0000LT sabep g salieles [euoseas oT'TTH
88°982'68¢ 6€ 16°0¥0"CEY £0°€25'08¢ 00 60°0S2'LS 00'95'2TZ 00’ 00'+952TL sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
jusuwiyouiugz 3 ade) jewiuy 00z d4 - 80 u:wr:u\_mawﬂ qns
s|eyol
9/°S£0'v9% %6€ 6b'£€E'S0T$ 16'140'29% 00°0% S8'¥8Y' LS 00'G/E'TLT$ 00°0$ 00'S/£'2L1$ sjuaAg |epads B weiboid 00Z d4 - L0 Iuswipedsq qns
00 6T 00°S2h 00°00T 00 00 00°5¢S 00 00°5¢S sdiyssequisw g senq 00°2H9
00 ob £0°029 L6'6TH 00 00 00°0+0'T 00 00°0+0'T bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
GE'6T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Buiysiignd 00'+€9
00 0 00°002'% 00 00 00 00°002'% 00 00°002'% [onel 00°€€9
00 0 00°098'C 00 00 00 00°098'C 00 00°098'C suopeduNWWo) 00°2€9
b /Pb'T 4! £1'840'€ [8°€6€ 00 66'6/L 00'2Lb'E 00 00'2Lb'E SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00 0 Ly vP8'T €SS 00 00 00°058'C 00 00°0S8'C uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0£9
00 0 00°0ST 00 00 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST S[e21poLIRd B S$300g 00°£¢S
w8LT'T 6T €E'p6L'S £9°59¢'T 00 20°0S 00°09T'Z 00 00°09T'Z saseydind poo4 00925
SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 Em\_mo\_n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mawo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/pesn % dLA - 3196png alA alA UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 8 dbed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

89'104'LC 1§ Pb 0EP9T 95°69€'LT 00" $€'992'% 00°008'€€ 00" 00°008'€€ sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
81°G8/'8T S¢ LY LET'Sh €5°79L'pT 00" 9€'8ST'T 00°000°09 00" 00°000°09 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" 6€ 99°09 PE6E 00" 8b'1¢C 007007 00" 007007 sal|ddns 2010 0ogres
20°89%'T S9 ' 18L 85 Ehb'T 00" 00" 00°522'C 00" 00'522'C Buiopp/wioyun 00'vTH
05°0b6'4C 6€ 0S°160'bt 05'+05'8C 00" 09°€€8'S 009652 00" 009652 sjyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
vTL8T'T 14 1£°20T'T 6C°L68 00" 79779¢ 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C SWsAO 00°CTH
8€'vLT'LE 124 €0'GT8'ES 16'¥89'TH 00" 9v'192'T 00°005'56 00" 00°005'56 sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
LL°[T6'V6 184 £0°08C'TET €6'€55'06 00" 9G°€ET LT 00'v€8'TTT 00" 00'v€8'TTT sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

wu:m:Uu:_m_)_\mU_u ne4d - 8T u:wcb\_m&wo qns

60'vbS'TELS %<CS /9°€G5'TTL$ £€°8bE'E8LS 00°0$ 0€'499'pLES 00°206'S6+'T$ 00'bS6'vh$ 00'8v6'05+'T$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T juswpedsq gns

Gb"980'9C 0 15°808"£9T (15°9¢0) 00" (0€°sp) 00°74S'£9T 00" 00°74S'£9T sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
pb'6£8'SC LS 80'6£€'TC 26°099'8C 00" 08°€L6'S 00°000°0S 00" 00°000°0S 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
00°009'bC LS 00°G22'ST 00°520°0C 00" 00°520°0C 00°052'S€ 00" 00°052'S€ 1Sa49uUI 00'¢/8
00°000'50€ 00T 00" 00°000'0Z€ 00" 00°000°0Z€ 00°000°0Z€ 00" 00°000°0Z€ |edpud 00°T/8
00" 00T 00" 00'¥56'6L 00" 00" 00'¥56'6L 00'v56'v 00°000'S€E 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
P1°Lb6'9 9€ GLEP9'TT S7'9TT'L 00" 06°€4S'T 00°098'6T 00" 00°098'6T |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vP9
95°9€b'C 9€ 78'75SCT 81°69T'L 00" 00°99 00°zzL'6T 00" 00°zzL'6T sdiyssequisw g senq 00'¢h9
05°86%'y (0)8 009299 00'vLL 00" 00" 00°00%'£ 00" 00°00%'£ s|ejusy 00°6€9
00" 0 00'024'C 00" 00" 00" 00'024'C 00" 00'024'C dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
£S7C8S 91 G5'695°6 Sb'GSL'T 00" LP9TE 00°GZE'TT 00" 00°GZE'TT bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
G6°£0S'S €7 $5°90'6 9b'6GE'T 00" 9v'681 00°9€¥'0T 00" 00°9€¥'0T Buiysiignd 00'v€9
Sb'1Z8'E 4 89°0bS'E Ev8 00" 00" 00°G29°€ 00" 00°G29°€ [oAeIL 00°€€9
0€'vE6'C 14 ££°S0€'8 €9'726'9 00" 9T°€ST'C 00'822'ST 00" 00'822'ST suopedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
PET69'ET 0s 18°0£5'8C 61°60v'8C 00" 66'90T'€E 00°0v6'9S 00" 00°0v6'9S SSDIAISS [BUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
S6'Ly 0 00°0059 00" 00" 00" 00°0059 00" 00°0059 uoneanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9
00" 0 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ S|ealpoliad B syoog 00°£¢S
PITHE'9 0€ 16'€P6'ET 60°956'S 00" 00'8€¢C 00°006'6T 00" 00°006'6T saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
£6'909 Jx4 £°€66'9 £5°185'C 00" 00" 00°5/5’6 00" 00°5/5’6 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
66’6 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
€5°€bT'SL 9€ 6€°7LL'88 19°£29'0S 00" (08'+9€) 00°00¥'6€T 00" 00°00¥'6€T sal|ddns asipueydiaw doys Yo S9'ees
LE°[96'L 1€ 00°S0T'ST 00°598'9 00" 80'+9 00°0£6'TC 00" 00°0£6'TC sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
[ A X443 T 0£°0€8'T 0€'6T 00" 00" 00°0S8'T 00" 00°0S8'T sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
'8¢y 6¢ TETTIY'T 69'88S 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C Buiop/wioyun 00'vTH
0€'¥9S'€T 6€ vL91€E'LE 9T'¥8E'ET 00" 8T'bLE'E 00°T0£'09 00" 00°T0£'09 syyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
00" 0 00°000°C 00" 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C SwsAO 00°¢TH
88'600'16 €9 £6'TST'6L €0'8+8'06 00" 95°785'C 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
b'ST0'P0T 8¢ TT°06£'T9T 68°€8£'00T 00" 08'TTH'ST 00'v£L'19T 00" 00'v£L'19T sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_m&wo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dla dla UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T 40 6 abed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

$T'802'THT S6 9€°986'L $9°£0S'6€T 00’ 8b°£95'€C 00°v6b" LT 00’ 00°v6b" LT soxey Apadold 0T'T1E
O9AI9SvId 1S9.104 - 2€ ucwEtmawn_
u:ZuEﬂ
9d1]9Y OAISSAId }S9104 - TET pung
£1°6£0'960'1$ (06°2H1'SEVS) 98°£8+'0/8$ (00°20£'6€$) (08°581°60¢$) 96'€£0'96£$ (¥0°289'9¢1$) 00'91£'72S$ S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
£9°€b8'97E"T %9t 86"9T8'96€'C 68'40£'8T0°C 00°£0£’6€ £4°86985S (88T 'VSh'Y £8'bpS'b8T 0088691t STV1OL 3SNIdX3
08'788'Ter's %09 80'£9'796'T G/'881'888'C 00 £9°2ULb'6PE £8°79+'058' £8'798'/ST 00°009'269't STIVLOL INNIATY
S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
£9°€b8'97EC$ %9t 86'918'96£C$ 68'+0£'810'2$ 00°£0£'6£$ £4°859855$ (88T S v$ /8'bbS'b8T$ 0088691 v$ STV1OL 3SNIdX3
£9°€b8'97EC$ %9t 86'918'96£C$ 68'+0£'810'7$ 00°£0£'6£$ £4°859855$ (88T S v$ /8'bbS'b8T$ 0088691 v$ S|e10] DAIBSAId ISRI04 - TE Juswpedsq
S|eyol
LY EV$ %E 18'0£9'02$ 61'665$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'992'12$ 00°0% 00'992'12$ UOIEAIDSUOD 7§ UYDIB3SAY 00Z - DY  Judwpedaq gns
00 S 18'706'TT 61°565 00 00 00°00S'ZT 00 00°00S'ZT sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
00 0 00'992'% 00 00 00 00'992'% 00 00'992'% sjejusy 00°6£9
00 0 00°000°€ 00 00 00 00°000°'€ 00 00°000°€ [onel 00°€€9
Lb'EY 0 00°00S 00 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00S saseydind poo4 00925
00 0 00°00S 00 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00S sa||ddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
UOIJBAIDSUO0D 3 |D1e3say 007 - DY u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
12'292'6/5$ Yot/ £0°268'vL$ 08'259'602$ 00°0% 00°0% /8'vHS'v8T$ /8'vHS'v8T$ 00°0% slejo] sjueln - g€ juswpedaq gns
00 0 1£'v2€'06T 00 00 00 1£'v2€'06T 1£'v2€'06T 00 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJIseHUT 00°£9Z
12°292'645 €ee (¥9°zer'STT) 08'259'60C 00 00 91°02¢'v6 91°02¢'v6 00 ssalbold Ul uopINSu0) 00°S9Z
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
6b'£68'52E$ %08 L1°TH6'8LE$ 69'£CC'9VES 00°£0£'6£$ £/°980'8v$ 98°2UY'YIL$ (P1°292°£1$) 00'S£/'184$ S|ejo] ddueudjulely /saiPey - 8T Juswipedsd qns
00 e (00°20£'6€) 99'2L6'vE 00°£0€'6€ 00 99'2L6'vE (v€°220'S) 00°000°0% 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00°89Z
09°€/8'1¢C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000°0€) 00°000°0€ 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJIseHUT 00°£9Z
00 00T 00 00°000'9 00 00 00°000'9 00°000'9 00 000°G$ 4oA0 Bulppoway bulpiing 0099/
00°00b'C 00T 00 00°026'€ 00 00 00°026'€ 00°026'€ 00 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1§ yoew 00+9Z
18'/21'6 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 666't1$-000"2$ NPnIselyu] 00°€9Z
£0°195°9 VA 26'bEb'8T 80°508'c 00 65°€EL 00°0¥T'TC 00 00°0¥T'TC [eN3dRUOD SPISINO 00'++9
0T'€8b'T 1172 0Z'T€0'9 08'89T'% 00 00°092'T 00°002°0T 00 00°002°0T sjejusy 00°6£9
ce'gre'ee 19 90°0/+'9T $1°6/6'ST 00 99°20v'€T 0T'Stb'th 0T'S¥8'L 00°009'v€ dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
S9°00b'6€ ob 75'8v2'69 8" 1ST'9b 00 9€°500'C 00°006'STT 00 00°006'STT S20IMBS AN 211and 00°££9
00 +++ (£9290) £9°79¢C 00 00 00 00 00 suopeduNWWo) 00°2€9
0£'9T0"% 0L £T'I8H'0T £8'89v'¥T 00 G/'699 00°056'v€ 00 00°0S6'v€ SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00 0 00°0% 00 00 00 00°0% 00 00°0% uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0£9
9 LLE'T 44 19905t €EEVT'T 00 S6°LL 00°0S2'S 00 00°0S2'S 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
wu:m:wu:_m_)_\mw ne4d - 8T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa UARIEN o) pspuswy 196png paydopy
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLOSIA
JUNO2DY dn||0Y apn|IX3 9419891 d
G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 0T abed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

8T Lb6'vET S6 95'0£52T ybovL'62e 00’ £T'TIL'8E 00'TTE 2T 00’ 00'TTE 2T soxey Apadoid 0T'TIE
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
aNNIATR
VSSId OAI9S3dd 1S9404 - 9ET pund
8E'HET PSS (2b 1pE'T6e8) '6b9'SETS 00°0$ £6'/2'9¢$ (00°869'951$) 00°0% (00°869'951$) S|P3 SuJ qer] dAI9Sa.d 359404 - EET  pung
00°0TE'99T %12 TT'8TT'H0E 8/'606'8L 00’ 00'TTT 00'8£0€8€ 00’ 00'8£0€8€ STVLOL ISNIdX3
8E'HbS'0TT %56 08'084'TT 02'65S'¥1T 00’ £6'G8£°9¢ 00°0b€'92e 00’ 00°0b€'92z STVLOL INNIATY
S|e]jo] sujf qelq] 9AI9sald }so404 - €ET  pund
00°07T£'991$ %12 TT'8TT'v0ES 8/'606'8/$ 00°0$ 00'TITS$ 00'8£0°£85$ 00°0$ 00'8£0°£85$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
00°07T£'991$ %12 TT'8TT'v0ES 8/'606'8/$ 00°0$ 00'TITS$ 00'8£0°£85$ 00°0$ 00'8£0°£85$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00’ 0 00'882'tS 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'882'S 00’ 00'882'S Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
00°291°99T 134 6+'€10°€5C 16°9€2'SL 00’ 00’ 00°05£'82€ 00’ 00°0S£'82€ aoueINSUT 00'9£9
00°'8bT +++ (Lzesr's) [TeLv's 00’ 00'TTT 00’ 00’ 00’ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNadX3
8E'bbS'07C$ %56 08'084'11$ 07'655'v1$ 00°0$ £6'68£'9¢$ 00°0b£'922$ 00°0$ 00°0b£'922$ STVLOL INNIATY
8E'b¥S'07T$ %56 08'084'11$ 07'655'v1$ 00°0$ £6'68£'9¢$ 00°0b£'922$ 00°0$ 00°0b£'922$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00’ 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
08'ShT'y 08 £6'€86 £0°910 00’ 20°040'T 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
85'86£'9TC S6 £8'9690T £T'EpS'0TT 00’ 16'SPE'SE 00°02'122 00’ 00°0v2'122 soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
SUujf qeiq] 9AI9sald 1so404 - €ET  pund
8G'¥6£'98$ (89985°901%) 89'€8€'//$ 00°0$ 81°00£'1T$ (00°€02'62$) 00°0$ (00°€02'62$) S|e10] 21139y SAIBSAId 159404 - TET  pung
02'2£6'8S %9€ LSPTT'STT £5'785Y9 00’ 98'18b'21 0026641 00’ 00°£6L'6LT STVLOL ISNIdX3
82'92€'SHT %6 68'£29'8 11°996'TH1 00’ $0'281'¥C 00'#650ST 00’ 00'#650ST STVLOL INNIATY
S|ej0] 94119y 9AI9SVAd IS°.104 - ¢ET pund
02'2£6'85% %9€ LS'P1T'STTS £5'285'¥9% 00°0$ 98'18b'21$ 00'£64'6/1% 00°0$ 00'/64'6/1% SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
02'2£6'85% %9€ LS'P1T'STTS £5'285'¥9% 00°0$ 98'18b'21$ 00'/64'6/1% 00°0$ 00'/64'6/1% S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
02'2£6'8S o€ LSPTT'STT £5'785'Y9 00’ 98'18b'21 0026641 00’ 0026641 ST 0T'ETh
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
8/'92E'SbT$ %6 68'£29'8% 11°996'1¥1$ 00°0$ $0'281'v$ 00'#65°0ST$ 00°0$ 00'#65°0ST$ STVLOL INNIATY
8/'92E'SbT$ %6 68'£29'8$ 11°996'1¥1$ 00°0$ $0'281'v$ 00'#65°0ST$ 00°0$ 00'¥65°0ST$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00’ 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 06, 352433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
$S'8IT'E 28 £5'THS 14'85b'C 00’ 95°8T9 00°000°E 00’ 00°000°E sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
91119} OAI9SAId IS9104 - TET pung
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alA UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
SZ/0S/1T 918 0} JeaA [eSi JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 11 9bed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

0S°/Sb'se +++ (s2'6%0'2T) SL'640°CT 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $39) 4|06 yn|g uelpul €0°LbE
pung e J|oo dd - 68 Juswiedsq ans
00'822° +++ (60°181'T) 60'T8T'T 00" 20°90¢ 00" 00" 00" sbuju.les jJusunssAul o._Mﬁwm
9AI9SDId 159404 - TE Juswedaq
JNNIATA
w>°\_n—EH 9s1n0) J|0D "d°4 - TEE pund
SS'/T/'ST$ (S0'616'61%) 50°2/5'02$ 00°0$ SETTY LS 00°£59% 00°0$ 00°£59% sjejol AAe7 Mpny - T9T pung
00°£00°1€ %€ES 00°1S6°0C 00'6+0'vC 00" 00" 00°000'St 00" 00°000'St SIVLOL ISN3dX3
SS'beL'op %86 S6'TE0'T S0'T29'vb 00" SeTTy'L 00°€59°St 00" 00°€59°St STVLOL INNIATY
s|ejol Ane upny - T9T pund
00°£00°1€$ %€ES 00'156'02$ 00'6v0'vC$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'St$ 00°0$ 00°000'St$ STV1LOL ISN3IdX3
00°£00°1€$ %€ES 00'156'02$ 00'6v0'vC$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'St$ 00°0$ 00°000'St$ S|e10] DAIBSBId 353404 - TE JUswWledsqg
00°£08'+C 99 00' TSP 2T 00'6+0'vC 00" 00" 00°005°9¢ 00" 00°005°9¢ |enjoe.quo) spising 00'++9
00°002°9 0 00°00S'8 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'8 00" 00°00S'8 S3DIAISS |euoissajold 00°TE9
9AI9SDId 159404 - TE Juswedaq
JSN3IdX3
SS'b2/'9v$ %86 S6'TE0'TS S0'129'vr$ 00°0$ SETTY LS 00°€59'St$ 00°0$ 00°€59'St$ SIVLOL INNIATY
SS'b2/'9v$ %86 S6'TE0'TS S0'129'vv$ 00°0$ SETTY LS 00°€59'St$ 00°0$ 00°€59'St$ S|e10] DAIBSBId 353404 - TE JUswWledsqg
08°¢s€ +++ (06°€9%) 06°€9% 00" 88'8¢T 00" 00" 00" sbuju.les jJusunssAul 0T'T9¢
SLTLE'9Y L6 G8'S6P'T ST'/ST'vb 00" [y'€6T'L 00°€59°St 00" 00°€59°St saxe) Auadold OT'TIE
9AI9SDId 159404 - TE Juswedaq
JNNIATY
Ana7 3pny - T9T  pund
0T bv6'0vT$ (6€°22/'821$) 65'692'VETS 00°0$ 06'88v'+C$ 00°2HS'S$ 00°0$ 00°2hS'S$ S|e]J0L VSSId 9A19sald 1sa404 - 9ET  pund
8199996 %1y 09°STI8'THT 0v'S50°86 00" 12°526'vT 00'698'6£C 00" 00'698'6£C SIVLOL ISN3dX3
82°019'/£C %56 12°980°€T 6L'bTE'TET 00" TTPTH'6E 00'TTH ST 00" 00'TTH'SbT STVLOL INNIATY
S|ej0| VSSId 9Ala9sadd 3se104 - 9€T pund
81°999'96$ %1y 09'€TI8'TYT$ 0b'S50°86$ 00°0$ 12°S26'v1$ 00'698'6£7$ 00°0$ 00'698'6£7$ STVLOL ISN3IdX3
81°999'96$ %1y 09'€TI8'TYT$ 0b'S50°86$ 00°0$ 12°S26'v1$ 00'698'6£7$ 00°0$ 00'698'6£7$ S|e10] DAIBSBId 35404 - TE Juswiedsq
8199996 184 09°STI8'THIT 0’55086 00" 12°526'vT 00'698'6£C 00" 00'698'6£C 91edIpaN /D14 0T’ €Ty
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_MQQD
3SN3IdX3
82°019'/£2$ %S6 12°980°€T$ 6/'b2E'TETS 00°0$ TTbIH'6E$ 00'TTH'SbT$ 00°0$ 00'TTH'SbT$ SIVLOL INNIATY
82°019'/£2$ %56 12°980°€T$ 6/'b2E'TETS 00°0$ TT'bIH'6E$ 00'TTH'SbT$ 00°0$ 00'TTH'SbT$ S|e10] DAIBSBId 35404 - TE Juswlledsqg
00" 0 00°00T 00" 00" 00" 00°00T 00" 00°00T 06, 3sa431ul S,10139||0D 0€'19¢
00°€99°C 98 S9°'STYy SE'$8S'C 00" 86'T0L 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ sbuiu.les jusunssAul 0T'T9¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_MQQD
JNNIATY
VSSId OAI9S3ld 1S9404 - 9ET pund
QLA Je3A Jolid P9y suonoesuel | suonoesuel | S9dURIGWINOUT suonoesuel | 196png SjuSWpUBLY 196png uondLsag Junoddy UNodY
/P3SN % aLA - 196png aln aln LAUOY JUBLIND)  papUBLY 396png paydopy
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISIA
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
SZ/0S/1T 918 0} JeaA [eSi JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 1 9bed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

£9°066'C +++ (182950 18'295°C 00 8C'T29 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T'T9¢
QAI3S3Id }Sa404 - ZE Juswiiedsq
aNNIAZG
puidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyy pnol - 9€€ pund
9T'T9E'v67$ 0£'962'0TES$ (0£°282'12$) 00°0$ 08°'189'1/$ 00'+15'887$ (00°260'1$) 00°T19'20€$ s|ejo] 1dw] 30nAsuo) B sysatod-dojpaaq - SEE  pund
00 %88 CETIS'EY [N VAZ X3S 00 00 vb'£86'9LE vb'£86'9LE 00 STVLOL ISNIAX3
9T'T9E"v6T %Ly 79°L08'€SE 78°€69'TTE 00 08°189'T/ ¥b'105'599 ¥b'068'29€ 00°T19'20€ STVLOL INNIAIY
sjejo| Jdwit 3oni3suo) g sysato4-dojaaaq - GEE  pund
00°0$ %88 2E'TIS'EV$ 21°9/b'EEES 00°0$ 00°0$ b £86'9/LE$ b £86'9/LE$ 00°0$ STIV.LOL ISNIdX3
00°0$ %88 2E'TIS'EV$ 21°9/b'EEES 00°0$ 00°0$ b £86'9/LE$ b £86'9/LE$ 00°0$ S|ej0] DAIDSAId 353104 - TE JudWMedsq
00°0$ %68 2€'GEE'8ES 21°G5S'bTES 00°0$ 00°0$ b 068'79€$ ¥ 068'79€$ 00°0$ s|ejo] sjuedn - G¢ juswpedaq gqns
00 66 2€°065C 21°006'20€ 00 00 ¥’ 06b'S0E ¥ 06b'S0E 00 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpnujseyu] 00°£9£
00 8¢ 00°GbZ'SE 00°G59'T¢ 00 00 00°00%'£S 00°00¥'£S 00 ssalbold Ul uoRINSu0) 00'59Z
sjueln - Ge juswyedsq gns
00 €9 00'9/T'S 00°TZ6'8 00 00 00°£60'pT 00°£60'pT 00 SDIAISS [eUOISSBJO0Id 00°T€9
QAI3S3Id 3Sa404 - TE Juswiiedsq
JSNIdX3
9T'T9E'v67$ %Ly 79°'£08'€SES 78'€69'T1ES 00°0$ 08°'189'1/$ ¥ 105'599$ ¥ 068'79€$ 00°T19'20€$ STVLOL INNIATY
9T'T9E'v67$ %Ly 79°'£08'€SES 78'€69'T1ES 00°0$ 08°'189'1/$ ¥ 105'599$ ¥ 068'79€$ 00°T19°20€$ S|ej0] DAIDSAI 353104 - TE JudWpMedsq
00°0$ %9 ¥b'010'0bES 00'088'2Z$ 00°0$ 00'088'2Z$ ¥ 068'79€$ ¥ 068'79€$ 00°0$ s|ejo] sjuedn - Gg juswpedaq gqns
00 0 ¥’ 06b'S0E 00 00 00 ¥’ 06b'S0E ¥’ 06b'S0E 00 01331081583 Nd - sjuelb ajels 0L'vEE
00 oy 00°025'p€ 00088t 00 000882t 00°00¥'£S 00°00¥'£S 00 01jeasoa.ga.INYNd-sjuelb [e1opad 0L'T€€E
sjueln - Ge juswyedsq gns
00 0 00°00T 00 00 00 00°00T 00 00°00T 06, 359431ul 5,10309]|0D 0€'T9€
08'v£9 %44 (T¥°219'T) TH°LT1'C 00 £0°TSS 00°00S 00 00°00S sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T'T9¢
9£'989'€67 56 65°bTE'ST T$'96998¢ 00 €L'6b7'8Y 00°TT0°20€ 00 00°TT0'20€ soxey Apadold 0T'T1E
QAI3S3Id 3Sa404 - TE Juswiiedsq
JNNIATH
adwi Jon13suo) g sysaso04-dojanaq - SEE  pund
0S'GEL'97$ (¥8°0£2'ET$) $8'0£C'ET$ 00°0$ 20°902$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s|ejo] anoidwi 3s4n0D J|09 'd'd - TEE pund
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 STVLOL ISNIAX3
0S°G€L'9 +++ (¥8-0€T’eT) $8°0€C'ET 00 20°90C 00 00 00 STVLOL INNIATY
s|ejo| anoadwiy 3s4no) |09 'd'd - TEE pund
0S'GEL'97$ +++ (¥8°0£2'ET$) $8'0£C'ET$ 00°0$ 20°902$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
0S'GEL'97$ +++ (¥8°0£2'ET$) $8'0£C'ET$ 00°0$ 20°902$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|ej0] DAIDSAI 353104 - TE JudWpMedsq
0S'/S¥'€T$ +++ (S2°6%0'2T$) G/'6b0'CT$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ S|ejol pung Me) J|0D dd - 68 Juswpedaqg gqns
QAI3S3Id 3Sa404 - TE Juswiiedsq
JNNIATH
anosdwy 9s4n0) J|0D 'd'd - TEE pund
QLA JeaA Jold p.ooy suonpoesuel | suonpoesuel | S90URIGUINDUT suonpoesuel | 196png SjuUsWpUSWY 196png uondiosag JUNodY JUNOJDY
/pasn % ALA - 196png ala ala YaUoI JuaLID papusY 196png pa1dopy
stout([[ 41unod) puesy Yooy
otwwwwummﬂ
JUN022Y dnjj0y apNPX3 mw 1
G2/0€/1T 918 01 JeaA (Sl JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo €T abed

IWd TE:TT:T0 §20Z/S0/TT U0 JaAI) o[ Ag uny

[{e]
<
95°£59'b£9'C$ (8Z°0Z€'v08'1$) b2 /91'25€'T$ (00°20£'6£$) (£5°209'521$) 96'6£5'805$ (¥0°6/2'0p1%) 00'61£'6¥9$ s|ejol pueln
69°€45'260" %S [+'880'TCT’S $89ST'LTT'y 00°£0€'6€ [+'985'6T0'T 1€'225'882'6 1€'2€5'T99 00°066'929'8 SIVLOL ISNIdXI
ST'LTT'TEL'9 %99 61'8€L'L1€'E 80'b2E'6/1'9 00 ¥6°806€68 LT°T90'L6L'6 1T°€52'02S 00'60£'9/2'6 STV.LOL INNIATY
S|ejo) pueln
(¥8°L¥T'TT$) (+1°0£8'89%) $1°0£8'89% 00°0% 79'€6$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ01 pung uiMep ulnep - 809  pund
9/°'018'1S +++ (8T°29¢'D) 87 /9€'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 STVLOL ISNIdX3
76'795'0 +++ (e L€T'14) [aAXAVA 00 79°€6 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S|eJ01 pung uiMep uinep - 809  pund
9/°'018'15$ +++ (82°29¢'2$) 87°/9€'T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
9/°018'15$ +++ (82°29¢'2$) 87°/9¢'T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
9/°018'1S +++ (8T°29¢'D) 87°19¢'C 00 00 00 00 00 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJjseHUT 00°£9Z
QAIRSAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNIdX3
76'795'0v$ +++ (¢b'2€T'14$) W LET LS 00°0% 79'€6$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIV.LOL INNIAIY
76'795'0v$ +++ (¢b'2€T'14$) W LETTLS 00°0% 79'€6$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°000°0% +++ (00°000'12) 00°000'1Z 00 00 00 00 00 1SNJ3 Uiel UIAlely 0T'v9¢
76'295 +++ (eh'2€0) wLET 00 79°€6 00 00 00 sbuluies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmcb\_mawa
INNIATY
pung upepy uinep - 809  pung
£9'066'C$ (18295'2$) 18'295'¢$ 00°0% 82'129% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% siejo) buidwe) 13 Aemjjids Jopunyy pno - 9€€  pund
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
£9°066'C +++ (182950 18'295C 00 8C'129 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
siejo] buidwe) 13 Aemjids Jopunyy pno - 9€€  pund
£9°'066'C$ +++ (18295'2$) 18'295$ 00°0$ 87'129% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
19'066'C$ +++ (18295'2$) 18'295'¢$ 00°0% 82'129% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
INNIATY
puidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyy pno - 9€€ pund
AlA J1edA Joud p,ooYy suoipesuel | suoipesuel | saoueIquindul suoipesuel | 196png SjuBWpUBY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy UNOJDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
o?uw“mWM—me
Junoday dnjjoy apnPXx3 mw o
SZ/0S/1T 918 0} JeaA [eSi JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



PO BOX 3277, ROCK ISLAND, IL 61204

PHONE: 309-558-3510
FAX: 309-558-3511

Nick Camlin
Rock Island County Treasurer

1504 3RD AVENUE

ROCK ISLAND, IL 61201 www.RockIslandCountylL.gov/Treasurer

Preserve
District

December 4, 2025

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of November 30, 2025.
The report includes the cash balances of Forest Preserve Funds and interest received for the month of

November 2025, as the fifth month of the fiscal year.

Interest received compared with the prior year:

FY 2026 interest received in November 2025 S 16,845.00
FY 2026 accrual as of November 30, 2025 S 62,296.00
FY 2025 interest received in November 2024 S 21,382.00
FY 2025 accrual as of November 30, 2024 S 77,343.00

The Blackhawk Bank interest rate fell to 3.4% on October 30, 2025. As of December 3, 2025, Forest

Preserve funds accounted for 5.5% of the pooled investments. (Sum of all FP funds invested divided by Blackhawk Bank
pooled investment account total)

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/se

47
F:\Treasurer\adm ass't reports\MonthlyToDo\CT Monthly Report - FP.docx Page 1 of 1.



RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 11/1/2025 - To Date: 11/30/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $2,350,961.23 $2,181,977.19
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $1,492,884.84 $1,147,887.57
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $194,526.27 $206,226.45
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $343,625.51 $378,043.15
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $217,911.02 $242,399.92
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $26,083.96 $33,506.31
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $156,459.83 $46,433.27
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $73,093.70 $73,299.72
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $4,302.16 $54,483.96
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $204,436.35 $205,057.63
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $85,061.16 $84,705.50
Grand Total: 11 Funds $5,149,346.03 $4,654,020.67
48

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Wednesday, December 3, 2025



RIC Forest Preserve District

Interest Earned
From Date: 11/1/2025 - To Date: 11/30/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $7,557.59
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $4,826.13
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $618.56
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $1,040.02
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $701.98
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $128.88
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $498.76
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $206.02
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $552.07
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $621.28
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $93.62
Grand Total: 11 Funds INTEREST EARNED IN NOV 2025 = $16,844.91
YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST = $62,296.23
49

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Wednesday, December 3, 2025



50

i0/\IQ# ze Loz - - - - - - - - zeLoe 104d gee

- %95 9% 00°166°02 - - - - - - - - 00°156°0C Ipny 3215

- %cCl'6S 09'€L8' LYl 12'Gz6'vl - - - - - - - 18'8€2'9G 1 VSSId d4 9€L

- %0v'6. 22821 v0¢ - 00°LLL - - - - - - 22°6£2'70€ gern d4 €el

- %8019 LS'vLe'GLL 92'06¥'CL - - - - - (o¥'8) - £1'969°L2) 2119y dd 4%

00°/85C %8V LS 86'918'96€'Z SL'ovl'sel | 61'180°LL 08'866'GYE | 0E'SY 00.0e'6e | 00'20e'6e  |(Lizzh) - \W'SLY'GS6'C 00z LEL

00°G9€'E %285 90°066'L0L'2 ¥1'2€L'80L | 0E€'8LZ'LY 66/81'€8Z | 9¥'8S - - - - €0°0/€'GES'T EIEIER 0l

saul| 196png souejeq |l01ked swie|) alL NTe) s.0d S,0d Yuop Sy sebuey) souejeq aweN # pung
J98yg ooueleg Jo [eubiQ jo paJaquinousun BuipuelsinO | Joud ppy panroiddy paJaquinousun pung

anuaAay JO Jno swie|n| puads 0} Yo % wauny
1oengNS

%8S

s)29Yy) aouejeq |eu]

ag pinoys

spund aAlasald }Sa404

fAjuno9 puejsj ¥o0y

G202/0E/L




51

- %00°001 00'000°G. - - - - - - - - 00°000°G. 104a gee
- %.LE'SC 00°€¥S0L - - - - - - - - 00€¥S0L pny 191
- %9.'6S 28'G9G‘erL 86'065'¢€C - - - - - - - 0911 291 VSSId d4 9€L
- %C6'LE 00'826°LL - - 00869t - - - - - 009.9°C8 gern d4 €el
- %E€E'S9 08'290°LLL 00'0€9°9L - - 800 - - - - 2L 169'/2) 2119y dd 4343
GG 19.'v %1299 86°216222'C 69°120'Gle €1°8€6'80G | €2°LG8'VEE 06'vLL - - (98°8t) 22°169°88¢ S0'718C68°C 4 LEL
85°G2H'8 %90°SS AR AN L6681yl | 19°8€9'89 | 29'2Z€'L8Z | 00'8.7'8L - - (e2°22) - G9'965'261'Z [esousS) 0l
saul| 196png souejeq |l01ked swien alL NTe) s.0d S,0d Yuop Sy sebuey) souejeq aweN # pung
198yg ooueleg Jo [elubiQ jo palaquinousun Buipueysino | Joud ppy panoiddy palaquinousun pun4
anuaAay JO Jno swie|n| puadg 0} Yo % wauny
10engns

%8S

S)00Yy) aouejeq el

ag pinoys

spund aAlasald }Sa404

fjuno9 puejs] Y20y

¥202/0€/1 |




69256°Cl 0S°'S0L'v8 - - 0S°G0.'v8 8219¢€C A ATAY) 9€°GE8'GlL pund uiep uinepn 809

- €9°/50'S0¢ - - £9'/50'G02 - 182962 Z8'v6¥'202 dwedwghemids 17 9¢e¢
16'¥60°€C 81°G9/86¢ zelLioc 29°/0¥°'0¢e (ZL1es't) 2l '9/v'eee 28'¢69°L1E 811620l JsuoD@sIsalo ‘A8 gee
0028209 ¢L66TEL - - AN TA Y - ¥8:0€g'cl 88°890°09 dwi 8s109 4109 Lee
00°GZV'6 T¥'CC0eT 00°166°0C G6'LEDL oY’ L¥6'CE 006102 GO’ L29' vy L69€Cl upny 191
86°¢8.'1S TC'8€0°90T 09°¢L8'Lyl 12°980°¢Cl 09°69/.°v¢€C 0¥'G50'86 6.'v2e'cee 12967001 VSSId d4 9¢l
9128¢'/9 80'76E'6L 22821 v0¢ 08°082°L1 0S LyLLLE 8/°606'8. 02°'685'Vie 80'260'9¢€C ger d4 e€el
G1°00S°Cy 66°099'76 VAR AR AN 68°/29°8 19°/¥2°102 €¥'285'v9 117996 L¥L 66'€98'cCl al18y d4 A"
¥2'120'C.€L 96°'S08'TTY 86'918'96£C 80'17/9°196°L | 98'8¥6'9G8 68'70€'810°C G/'88/'888'c  (00°SES‘EL) ooz LEL
89'18¢'/1/8 07'8St'SE8 90°066°'L01°C 12°092S0°)L | GG /89°C88°) ¥6 1LY L0G°)L 62'6€€'855°C 02°09.°1€8 |elsus9) ocl

anlesay aouejeg apeN 19A PaAIaoay 19 A aouejeg aleq ajeq 0} GZ/0g/9 Jo se awepN pung # pun4

YJUo € pun4 pajeudoisddeun | JON sasuadx3 || QN SenuaAsy | pund juaun)d 0] sasuadxg | 8nuanay Gg/L/. | @duejeg pun4

pajebpng pajebpng Sz/LL

saouejeg pung

spung aA19Said }S9104

fQjuno9y puejs| ¥ooy

Gc0c/0€/L L

52



¥9'602°C €/°5589 - - €/°GG89 9/°018°LS 2629501 1/G€01'8lL pund uiep uine 809
9/'G/1'¢ LE'6LEI6T - - 1£'6/£'961 - 19066 0.'88€'¢€61 dwedwghemids 17 9¢e¢
¥8°686°1€C LT°0S8TT 00°000°GZ ¥8'8€2°9 €e'119°06 - 91°19¢'v6¢ (e8'6¥.'€02) JsuoD@sIsalo ‘A8 gee
120 4" 06°'895'6€¢ - - 06'895°'6€C - 05°6€.°9¢ or'eesele dwj 8s109 4109 L€€
00°0S0°0l 8S°T¥99 00°e¥S0lL - 858l LL 00°200°L€ GGvel'ov €0°/9%°L upny 191
¥€10.'0S wrisTeL 28695yl 2.68¥'S zs/zeole 81°999'06 82°019°2¢€2 Zr'€8€'69 VSSId d4 9¢l
¥9'962°'¢c. €88V TIre 00'8.6°L. 29655y 12°G06'VLE 00°0L£°991 8¢ '¥¥5'0Ce €8°029°09C ger d4 e€el
9¥°2GS ' ve YT ESTLIT 08°290°L L1 zTell'e ¢l llv'vee 02'2£6'8S 8/°92¢'Gvl 71°€80'8C1 al18y d4 A"
8/°9€/'801L°L 09'v7S'7S¢ 86°216'C22C G8'L8Y'9VL'L | €4°086'82E’L 19'€¥8'92eC 08'288‘cey'e 09'L¥6°2ceC ooz LEL
€8°G29'v08 LL6SL'TET'T zLoee'vel’lL 6.'162'G6. 0L'v¥2'091C 88'¢00'99¢°| lz88y'v6c'c | LL°6GLLETL |elsus9) ocl

anlesay aouejeg apeN 19A PaAIaoay 19 A aouejeg aleq ajeq 0} ¥2/0€/9 Jo se awepN pung # pun4

YJUo € pun4 pajeudoisddeun | JON sasuadx3 || QN SenuaAsy | pund juaun)d 0] sasuadxg | anuanay pg/L//. | @duejeg pun

pajebpng pajebpng ye/L/l

saouejeg pung

spung aA19Said }S9104

fQjuno9y puejs| ¥ooy

¥202/0€/L 1

53



0S°G0.v8 - - 00°000°%8 06°G0. pund unJe uinep 809
€9'/60'G0C - - 00°000'G02 €9'/G dwedgAem|ids |7 9¢ce
96°€8Y' VS - - 00°000‘9 96°€8Y'8Y ‘JSuU0DRIs8I04-"A8( gee
AN TA YA - - 00°000°c. 2.'66¢ dwi 8s109 jl0D lee
LTEEY'OY - - 00°000°9S1 (£2°99G'601) 9dIAIBS 1990 d4 10C
1£°90G°ce - - 00°000°92 1€°906°/ npny 19l
26'66ECC - - 00°000°€02 Z6'66E6E VSSId d4 9€l
GlL'2E6'LLE 00°LLL - 00°000°Z¥e SlL'ey0'9¢ ger dd cel
G'922'90¢2 - - 00°000°28L Gy'9ze've allj8y d4 Zel
8€°908°020°L 61°180°2. - 00°000°L28 1G'/88'9¢2¢ 007 Lel
68'85.°0vL'C 0e'8LZ LY - 00000258l | 61°2/6'62¢€ |[eJaus9 0cl

aouejeg ysen swie|n SJUBWISAAU| SUETNEEL ysen awepN pund # pun

we | -buon

saouejeg yseo

spung aAJasald }S9404

Ajuno9 puejs| o0y

Gcoc/og/LL

54



€/°GG8'9 - - 00'000°9 €/'GS8 pun4 uie uIAey 809
1£6.£'961 - - 00°000°961 1€'6.€ dwedgAem|ids |7 9ge
€€119°06 - - 00°000°06 €eL19 "JSU0DRIS8I04-"A8(Q GEE
06'895'6£2 - - 00'000'6£2 06'895 dwi 8s109 jl09 Lee
0¥'Z81°089 - - 00°000°089 0v'Z8L 80IAI9S 1990 dd 102
8S'¥8L L1 - - 00°000°ZL 85 81 upny 191
zs'lzeoLe = - 00'000°0L2 2G6'/2¢ VSSId dd ocL
1Z2°G06'VLE - - 00°000'7LE 12'G06 ger] d4 eel
2l lly'vee - - 00'000'¥22 ZL Ly aley d4 z<L
86'%9.°'G2E’L 89 ¥¥Z LLS - 00°000°G¥¥'L  99°600'26€ 007 Lel
1G'811.2ZyL'e GZ'116'G. - 00°000°'LL2'C 28689/ [Z2ENED) o€l

aouejeg yse)d swie|n SJUBWISaAU| SJUBWI]SaAU| ysed SWweN pun4 # pun4

we | -buon

saouejeg yseo

spung aAJasald }S9404

Ajuno9 puejs| o0y

¥202/0€/L 1L

55



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — December 2025

November Sales Numbers: 2025 2024 2023
Rounds played: 817 726 954

Golf Revenue’s: $21,952 $13,892 $20,927
Concession’s: $2,211 $1685 $2,064
ProShop: $862 $633 S475
Improvement Fund: $1,030.75 $1,155.75 $1626.25
Total Revenue for Nov: $25,025 $16,186 $23,454
Avg S/Player $30.55 $22.29 $24.58
2020 Season Passes Sold 0 0 0
Season Pass Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00

The month of November was very much like normal. Temperatures gradually declining,
eventually leading to the start of winter, and the golf course closing. The last day of play this
season was November 24. A very typical closing date. Weather never got really warm as it
does some years, but the cool downs were limited. All that being said the golf season came to a
sudden close as we had piles of now five days after closing. Allin all, it led to a pretty decent
November. Rounds and revenue were good for the month (slightly higher than 2024), putting
a nice cap on the 2025 season. | will get to the yearly numbers in next month’s report, which
includes higher revenues, slightest of declines in rounds, and the first time the golf course has
had gross revenue over 1 million dollars!

Staff stayed busy with the continued stream of customers, and trying to get things wrapped up
for the 2024 season. Once the golf course closed, | began working on winter storage of golf
carts and outside items around the clubhouse. Generally wrapping things up for the 2025
season.

As we move into December, we are selling our holiday special as we have done the last few
years for the first couple weeks of December. So far demand has been about the same as in the
past. The clubhouse will be open the first couple weeks of December for the Holiday Special
sales. Once we hit the middle of December, | plan to take some vacation time after a long and
hard season in 2025.

56



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___ Indian Bluff

For the Month of November Forest
Preserve
District
Rock Island County, Illinois

November started off great with perfect weather that allowed us to wrap
up all of our end of the season chores.... The weather took a decided turn at the end of the
month and as such we closed the facility for the season

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

¢ Continued clearcutting and disposal of nuisance timber

e Continuous lead litter cleanup.

e Winterized the irrigation system

e Finished siding the snack shack

e Fertilizer all greens and fairways

e Cleaned and organized our storage facilities
Equipment repairs and/or project performed.

e Blew out irrigation system and winterized pump station

Course/General facility conditions- Covered in a foot of snow!!!!

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items- we will be shifting gears into winter projects including

equipment maintenance and refurbishing

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 12/1/25

57



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of November 2025 District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance performed— Staff winterized the campground office, shower buildings, and
public restroom following the closing of the campground in October. Dorrance was also winterized and
the gate was installed to limit access to the back parking lot. Staff hauled 20 tons of gravel and placed the
gravel on top of the rip rap along the river bank to create walking paths down to the river. 4 paths were
created to help make it safer to fish along the river bank by creating these paths for safe walking. Staff
rented a 40’ lift in order to prune trees in the campground especially on the RV sites. We pruned heavy so
it would not have to be done for at least 5 years. Staff picked up pruned branches and hauled them to the
burn pile or chipped them in place. Staff mowed the campground one last time to mulch leaves which
allows the grass to stay alive by eliminating the carpet of leaves. Staff starting removing storm damaged
trees in the orchard area of the campground at Illiniwek. 90% of the trees are black locust and are snapped
off and hanging in other trees or have widow makers that need removed.

Building Maintenance projects performed— JL Brady fixed a broken water pipe in the bathroom at
Dorrance that was inside the block wall. They also fixed a broken water pipe at the camp office. The
copper pipe broke when we tried to replace the hose bib. Point electric installed lights in the shower
building chases in both shower buildings. They also installed a motion sensor light above the chase door
on the north shower building to make it easier to get into the door after dark and prevent people from
going to the bathroom behind the shower building. B&B drain tech pumped 3 septic tanks in the
campground.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— The mechanic at the zoo repaired an arm on the
grapple bucket. Staff backed into it while working at Amowa east last summer.

Trails/General facility conditions—Trails are in great shape. “You Are Here” trail signs were installed
at Amowa west trail system. A 4’ X 4’ sign about keystone species was installed at Amowa east.
Vandalism report—No vandalism or break-ins this month.

Incidents—No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The park ranger led a group of boy scouts on a hike at
Iliniwek on November 16,

Items to be bid by Purchasing—No items.

This report was prepared__ Mike Petersen Date_12-04-2025

58



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District
Rock Island County, Illinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder __
For the Month of November 2025

Grounds Maintenance performed--
e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e C(leaned pit toilets as needed
e C(leaned burn rings
e C(leared trees and storm damage on trails
e Mowed all campgrounds to mulch and blow the leaves off the turf
e (Cut all vegetation around office back for winter
e Stacked all picnic tables and stored them for the winter
e Removed and reinstalled hitching posts on three sites at the Horse Corral Campground so we could
fell hazard trees and not damage them
e Pruned oak trees after overnight temps fell below 32 degrees
e Filled potholes on several roads on west side of preserve
Building Maintenance projects performed--
¢ C(Cleaned maintenance shop
e (leaned and removed trash at Park office weekly
e Installed a shelve at park office reception area
e (Caulked new windows at maintenance building
e C(leaned gutters at ranger home and park office
e Winterized maintenance shop
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
e (leaned and detailed F150, F350, and Ford Fusion
e Replaced carburetor on log splitter
e Replaced carburetor on trash pump motor
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open to
horses and bikes for the majority of the month due to the lack of rains in our area.

Vandalism report— I have no vandalism to report for the month.

59



Incidents--1 have no incidents to report for the month.

Accidents reports--I1 have no accidents to report for the month.

Weather conditions—We experienced very little precipitation and the trees dormant for the winter
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Loud Thunder Archery Hunt is currently underway and

twenty-four deer have been harvested to date.

The month of November was very productive here at Loud Thunder. Staff took a lot of vacation
during the first couple of weeks, and we still managed to get a lot done. Ground conditions were excellent
for working off road. We were able to access areas that are typically challenging to get to when we are
receiving typical precipitation. Staff completed all pruning this month and began to focus on removing
hazardous trees that were identified earlier this season. I did have a tree removal service remove 3 trees as
the trees that needed to be removed were in and around our site utilities on three sites at the Horse Corral
Campground.

The Loud Thunder Archery Program has been underway now and participants have harvested 24
deer to date. Early on, participants frequented the preserve but as the first shotgun season came an went
participation dramatically dropped off. The early snow and sudden low temps seem to be a driving factor
in the almost nonexistent participation at this point. This is typical as the breeding season for the deer has
slowed to a trickle with very few does that have not been bred at this point. This means the mature male
deer have shifted their focus to survival and are transitioning back to a nocturnal existence. The Archery
Hunt will end 12/21.

Staff will be focusing on removing the remaining hazard trees on the grounds and forest
management practices as the weather permits. We will be working on annual equipment maintenance
when temps are to low for safe working conditions outside. We are all looking forward to the holiday

season here at the preserve and look forward to spending them with friends and family.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 12//03/25

60



Niabi Zoo report for November 2025
Lee Jackson
12/4/2025

e Renovation of two bird exhibits in Bio Diversity building to begin next week. This work is
to fulfill ZAA standards, and comprises of installing chew proof coverings on the
enclosure walls, and installing doors in the keeper hallway. Will reach out to other
fabricators in coming weeks.

e  Work completed on the generator instillation at the Biodiversity building.

e Received 1% quotes for new habitats in the reptile house.

e During the Cat house renovations, the windows at each yard was damaged by the
welders. All windows will be replaced in coming months at the expense of the general
contractor.

e Jessica Lench-Porter returned from a successful trip to Zimbabwe.

e All winterizing projects completed before the recent winter storms.

e Replaced the furnaces at the Hospital and the Hospital Annex.

Maintenance department

e  Winterized Painted Dog waterer.

e Repaired electric fence at Painted Dogs.

e Put up wood sheeting at Domestic animals for a wind break.

e Repaired leak on pool pump at Otters exhibit.

e Winterized restrooms around the park.

e Put snow plows on plow trucks.

e Prepared snowblowers for winter season.

e Put new mesh on furnace intake/exhaust at Colobus.

e Put new gasket on toilet at Wolf Ridge restroom.

e Repaired urinal in urinal at Admin building.

e Installed new fuel pump, mass air flow sensor and clock spring on van #34.

e Fabricate and install plexiglass on Pallas cats hut, top and bottom.

e Changed oil/filter and install snow plow on truck #149.

e Repaired running board on #34 van.

e Installed lower control arm, 2 strut assemblies and stabilizer bar bolts and bushings, change
oil/filter on truck #147.

e Fabricated and install plexiglass wind break at North American Porcupine.

e Changed oil/filter, inspected brakes, on truck #150.

e Repaired floor and bed of Gator # 71.

e Repaired shift door at Prairie Dogs.

e Installed a new parking brake switch on Skid Steer.

e Installed salt spreader on truck# 146.

e Removed, repaired, and reinstalled running boards on truck # 148.

e Repaired drain at Annex.

e JL Brady replaced furnace at Animal Hospital and Annex.

61



e Regraded and added dirt along fence by Camels/mixed Primates.

Replaced heater at Donkey barn.

Added gravel and graded down gate #1 drive.
Repaired Chlorinator on the zoo water system.
Removed Rhino scale and install wooden platform.

e Installed new spring shackle on van #34.

e Installed zipline at Painted Dogs.

e Fabricated and installed feeding hole safety covers at Cathouse.
e Installed new shower head in Nutation Center restroom.
e Repaired hose at Colobus.

e Installed new faucet on sink in Giraffe.

e Repaired smoke detector at Heated Barn.

e Took down scrim at Painted Dogs.

e Repaired shed door at Pallas Cats.

e Repaired door at Red River Hogs.

e Replaced fill valve on toilet in Maintenance shop.

Animal Department

4.0 Fennec foxes born on November 17", The North American managed breeding program consist of 74
individuals. Niabi owns 30 of them.
Grace Wainwright hired as fulltime animal Keeper. 1%t day was November 30™.

e MOD 10/18-19
e Media Appearances — 10/21

Day Date Event
Saturday | April 18 Members Spring Zoo Preview/9-12
Tuesday | April 21 Zoo Opening Day

Saturday | April 25 Earth Day Every Day Celebration

Saturday | May 2 Star Wars Day

Sunday May 10 Mothers Day/Brunch

Saturday | May 16 Endangered Species Day

Monday | May 25 Memorial Day

Saturday | May 30 Fantastic Tails

Saturday | June 6 Pollinator Day

Sunday June 21 Fathers Day

Saturday | June 20 Breakfast with Giraffe / World Giraffe Day
Saturday | July 19 Breakfast with Critical Carnivores (Amur Leopard/Red Wolf)
Thursday | July 23 Members Night

Saturday | August 1 Back to School Event

Saturday | Aug 22 African Painted Dog Day

Saturday | August 29 Primate Day

62



Monday | Sept?7 Labor Day

Sat-Sun Sept5&6 Animal Art Show

Sunday Sept 13 Grandparents Day

Sat-Sun | Sept 12 & 13 Animal Art Show

Saturday | September 12 Heroes Day with Characters
Sunday September 13 Hero's Day

Friday Sept Pints for Preservation
Sat-Sun | Sept 19 Animal Art Show

Sunday September 20 World Rhino Day & Breakfast with the Rhino
Saturday | October 24 Sloth & Snow Leopard Day
Sat-Sun | Oct 24 & 25 Boo at the Zoo

Sat-Sun Oct 24 & 25 Animal Art Show

Monday | Oct 26 Zoo Closed

Saturday | Dec 19 Brunch with Santa Paws

Evening hours consideration

The idea of having some evening hours in the summer is one that has been discussed sporadically over
the years. The practice is common among larger zoos but offers some legitimate hurdles to a small
facility like Niabi.

Minimum Staffing and cost

2 gift shop 2x 15 per hour 120.00

1 carousel x 4 = 60.00

2 maintenance (one train driver, 1 general maintenance) = 120.00
2 keepers 21.45 each x 6 = 257.40 (includes OT. Based on lower seniority staff)
1 manager

1 box office. 60.00

Cost 617.40 per day of evening hours

Schedule and hours

1x each week, Thursdays

Public hours = 10am to 8pm

Considerations to be addressed

1. Staffing

The Zoo is already understaffed and would have to be staffed during these evening hours.

63



This cost is not likely to be neutral, at least for the first 2-3 years and will undoubtedly require the use of
over time, particularly for attendant Animal keeper staff.

Because of our small staff size and the needs of the collection, it would be impossible (as it has been
suggested) to push back our operating hours on the days the zoo is open late.

Medical procedures, feeding schedules, medication regimens, animal observations and enclosure
servicing would all be impacted in ways that could jeopardize animal welfare and staff safety. This tack
would also inconvenience and frustrate regular guest who would come to the zoo at the normal time
and have to be turned away. We see this now during the off season and we have had an off season for
over 50 years.

For these reasons we will need to offer overtime to some of our fulltime staff, and hire/offer more
hours, to seasonal staff.

2. M.0.Ds (managers on duty)

At least one manager will always have to be present to deal with any issues that call for a decision
pertaining to emergency situation, guest issues and safety issues that arise. This can be dealt with easily
by creating a rotating schedule. Managers would take turns shifting their hours that day like we do in
our weekend rotations. Where this has a real chance for complication (remember we operate now with
a bare minimum of staff) is during vacations, sick leave, zoo related travel obligations. This will
negatively impact the availability of managers needed. The zoo has recognized the need for a fulltime
educator for some time now, as well as the need for an additional fulltime maintenance person. The
addition of these positions (particularly the Education Manager) would result having evening hours
safely staffed, and much easier to manage, in addition to the benefits to the education programming.

3. Evening events

Events and operations beyond those found in typical hours of operations will out of necessity require a
larger staff presence, such as an additional maintenance and box office staff. The exact number of each
will depend on the events and projected attendance.

4. Marketing

For the first several years additional marketing funds will need to be allocated in order to make the
general public aware of the new offering. My initial estimate would be between 5 to 7K per year. A more
detailed marketing budget would need a consultation with our marketing firm.

Conclusions

The implementation of evening hours is feasible right now, only with the addition of a fulltime Education
Manager. Fulltime management staffing at Niabi is far too small and becomes spread even thinner due
to zoo related travel, vacations, and sick leave.

Not having a manager on grounds during hours of operation (with or without guest present) creates
liability issues for the Forest Preserve District and jeopardizes the Zoos accreditation standing as it
significantly impacts decision making during animal and guest emergencies. As a “union shop” these
responsibilities cannot be passed on to union staff.

64



From: Hannah Stockton

To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: November Monthly Reports
Date: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 3:37:35 PM
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2025.xIsx
Program Number | Guests | Income
Birthday Programs 1 50 S350
Animal Encounters 2 4 S600

Company Outings

Field Trips

Hannah Stockton
Office Manager
309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

65



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

November 2025
Increases in inventory Quanity  Date Explanation
Fennec Fox 4.0 18-Nov birth
Decreases in inventory Quanity  Date Explanation
Common barn owl 0.1 10-Nov death
Black-legged parrot 1.0 7-Nov donation
Domestic guinea pig 0.1 13-Nov death
Cora mud turtle 0.1 26-Nov death
Dyeing poison frog 0.0.3 10-Nov death
Central American Tailless Whip Scorpion 0.0.1 26-Nov death

Cost

Cost

66



From: Jeff Craver

To: Cassie Sullivan

Subject: FW: Maintenance Report

Date: Thursday, December 4, 2025 12:25:59 PM

From: Scott Hesselberg <shesselberg@niabizoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 11:09 AM

To: Lee Jackson <ljackson@niabizoo.com>

Cc: Jeff Craver <jcraver@ricfpd.org>

Subject: Maintenance Report

2025 November Maintenance Report:

Winterize Painted Dog waterer.

Repair electric fence at Painted Dogs.

Put up wood sheeting at Domestic animals for a wind break.
Repair leak on pool pump at Otters exhibit.

Winterize restrooms around the park.

Put snow plows on plow trucks.

Get snowblowers ready.

Put new mesh on furnace intake/exhaust at Colobus.

Put new gasket on toilet at Wolf Ridge restroom.

Repair urinal in urinal at Admin building.

Install new fuel pump, mass air flow sensor and clock spring on van #34.
Fabricate and install plexiglass on Pallas cats hut, top and bottom.
Change oil/filter and install snow plow on truck #149.

Repair running board on #34 van.

Install lower control arm, 2 strut assemblies and stabilizer bar bolts and bushings, change
oil/filter on truck #147.

Fabricate and install plexiglass wind break at North American Porcupine.
Change oil/filter, check brakes, on truck #150.

Repaired floor and bed of Gator # 71.

Repair shift door at Prairie Dogs.

Installed a new parking brake switch on Skid Steer.

Install salt spreader on truck# 146.

Remove, repair, and reinstall running boards on truck # 148.
Repair drain at Annex.

JL Brady replaced furnace at Animal Hospital and Annex.

Regrade and added dirt along fence by Camels/mixed Primates.
Replaced heater at Donkey barn.

Added gravel and graded down gate #1 drive.

Repaired Chlorinator on the zoo water system.

Remove Rhino scale and install wooden platform.

Install new spring shackle on van #34.

Install zipline at Painted Dogs.

Fabricate and install feeding hole safety covers at Cathouse.

67



¢ Install new shower head in Nutition Center restroom.
e Repair hose at Colobus.

¢ Install new faucet on sink in Giraffe.

e Repair smoke detector at Heated Barn.

e Take down scrim at Painted Dogs.

e Repair shed door at Pallas Cats.

e Repair door at Red River Hogs.

e Replace fill valve on toilet in Maintenance shop.

NOTICE: This communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
communication is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the communication, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this email.

68



Forest Preserve District | i

Rock Island County e

Our mission: to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such
lands for the purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with
fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of November 2025.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

The levy and abatement ordinances approved in October as well as the Truth in Taxation
certification was submitted and filed to the County Clerk’s Office. A levy confirmation
letter was received via email on November 13 and returned that day to the Rock Island
County Clerk’s Office. Staff will continue to modify the budget and appropriation
ordinance as costs or needs change and present the final to the Commission in May for
approval to be laid on display for 30 days. Once the budget and appropriation
ordinance has been on display for 30 days the Commission can consider it for approval.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of December

Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month are typical and
generally as appropriated. Bond payments were due and completed by the due date of
December 1% The bond and interest payments will account for the significant amount
of outgoing funds for the month. Any flagged claims for missing receipts or sales tax will
be addressed by those staff responsible for the infractions.

Transfers of Appropriations
There were no transfers of appropriations for the month.

Resolution

The resolution regarding the designation of banks or other depositories in which the
funds and public monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and monies received by
the office in the collection of taxes may be kept is available for your review and
consideration. This is an annual resolution submitted to the District by the County
Treasurer’s Office.

The resolution regarding the electric vehicle charging station grant is for funds
expended on the project publication in the newspaper.

Other Business
A schedule of meetings for the Forest Preserve Commission and Executive Committee
for the calendar year 2026 is available for your review and consideration.

The listing of the District’s recognized holidays as designated in Section 19 of the
District’s Employee Manual is available for your review and consideration.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 69



Forest Preserve District | i

Rock Island County e

Requesting to name the Director, Jeffrey Craver, as the 2026 FOIA Officer for District. In
addition to being named the FOIA Officer and performing the annual training required
the District’s Administrative Assistant annually completes the FOIA/OMA training as
well. This is an annual requirement.

A Final Draft of the District’s FY 25 audit will be presented to the full Commission at its
regularly scheduled meeting December 16 by a representative from Sikich LLP.
Questions can be brought forth at that time to the District’s Auditor Ms. Palmer. A
clean unmodified opinion is expected. Staff would like to express its appreciation to Ms.
Palmer and her team for the extraordinary work put forth each and every year on this
report and the attention and professionalism of Sikich.

Ordinances
There are no ordinances to be considered this month.

Reports & Facility Usage throughout the District

Budget Performance Report- The District has received approximately 97% of 2024 taxes
levied to be received in 2025. The remaining 3% will be received in January of 2026.
Personal Property Replacement Taxes continue to be on a decline compared to prior
years. All earned revenues throughout the District have now all but halted with the
closure of the golf course in November. The zoo’s earned revenues are up slightly which
is promising heading into the 2026. Golf revenues continue to rise above expectations.
Camping number took a step or two back and some of this can be attributed to some
poor weather conditions in July and some may be economically driven. Expenditures
this fiscal year are up slightly compared to prior year due to the purchase of vehicles
and mowers throughout the District. The prior fiscal year did not have the volume of
large capital expenditures that were in this fiscal year’s budget. Overall, the position of
the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund are in a fair position entering the mid-way point in
the fiscal year.

Auditor’s Report-Included in the packet for your review.
Treasurer’s Report-Included in the packet for your review.

Staff Report’s-Staff have been winterizing facilities for the winter and getting projects
completed that were started or delayed due to regular seasonal efforts consuming a
majority of daily attention as you can see in their reporting.

Zoo Foundation
The Zoo Foundation did not meet in November, the next scheduled meeting is
December 2,

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 70



Forest Preserve District | i

Rock Island County e

Union
One grievance was received by the District from the Union in the month of November.
The grievance is working its way through the process as outlined in the contract.

Items for the Upcoming Month

e The electric vehicle charging station project notice to bid was published
November 21%t. The bid opening is scheduled for December 9t at 2:00 PM.
Staff is recommending that the bids and recommendation from the project
engineer be placed on the agenda for the Commission to review and consider
on December 16™. Also, participated in a check-in call with the grant
administrators, which occurs bi-weekly. Received the first reimbursement in
the amount of $22,880.

e  Staff is still awaiting final determination of the OSLAD & Bike Fund grant award.

e Submitted final reports and billings to the IL DNR for the bike path grant. The
submission was rejected. Working with the grant administrator on how to
remedy the issue. The state went to a communized format and it has been
difficult learning curve for both parties.

e Met with Chopper from Locals Love Us to hear about how the District facilities
compared to other facilities in their category. Out of 20 nominations for
favorite campground, Loud Thunder placed 4.

e Contacted IMEG about the Indian Bluff Parking Lot, awaiting a short form
agreement.

e Reviewed additional parking and Lake George access with staff. Preliminary
designs were provided by IMEG. The preliminary plans and locations for parking
are not as desirable as staff would prefer. The parking areas must move further
east due to line of sight for vehicular travel. Staff will meet with the project
engineers on another option.

e Staff have been working on updating the District website and other literature
pertaining to the District for calendar 2026.

e Staff having been working on annual administrative maintenance of the Rec
Trac Software.

e Local directors meeting was scheduled for December 4™,

e Renewing the District’s Card Payment Industry (PCl) certification, the next
quarterly scan is scheduled for December.

e Annual office cleaning, filing and reorganization.

e Renewed the District’'s SAM and other federal registrations as well as uploading
any information required into GATA once the FY 25 audit is completed.

o Submitted November Sales Tax to MyTax Illinois.

e Continue working on the 2026 IACD conference by securing sponsors.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 7



Forest Preserve District s - il

Rock Island County e

Next regularly scheduled meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is
tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, January 13™, 2026 at 9:30 AM.

Submitted this 3™ day of December, 2025

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 72



	2025 11-12 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	NOVEMBER 12, 2025




